
Mission Statement: “Provide facilities, infrastructure and services appropriate to the public in manner that enhances the community’s quality of life and economic vigor” 

 

5:30pm Work Session to discuss cannabis use and possible moratorium 

  

OLIVIA CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 

Monday, October 2, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 

Join via Zoom.us              Meeting ID: 825 4437 5276      Passcode: 56277 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM 
Councilors:       Baumgartner       Ferguson        Padrnos        Ebbers        Mayor Hawkinson 

II. PUBLIC FORUM (When addressing the Council, please provide your name for the meeting record.) 

III. AGENDA APPROVAL  

IV. PROCLAMATIONS 

A. Breast Cancer Awareness 
B. National Pregnancy & Infant Loss Awareness Day – Oct 15 

V. CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Regular Meeting Minutes of September 18, 2023 

B. Resolution 2023-95, Authorization to Increase Voluntary Fire Fighter Wages 

C. Contractor’s Application for Payment No. 9 – DePue Ave Improvement Project 

D. Resolution 2023-96, Calling for a Public Hearing for the Final Assessments for Unpaid Refuse 

Fees 

E. Resolution 2023-97, Authorization to Execute Minnesota Department of Transportation Grant 

Agreement for Airport Improvement Excluding Land Acquisition 

F. State Airports Fund Grant Agreement 

 

VI. DISCUSSION / BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. Public Hearing for Proposed Assessments of Delinquent Utility Accounts to Property Taxes 

1. Temporary Recess of Meeting / Open Public Hearing 

2. Staff Reports 

3. Receive Public Comments 

4. Close Public Hearing / Reopen Regular Meeting 

B. First Reading of Ordinance 2023-05, Amending Section 30.07 Related to Writing Requirements 
and Section 30.10 Related to Ordinances 

C. Emergency Management Coordinator Agreement 

D. Resolution 2023-98, Declaring Cost to be Assessed, Ordering Preparation of Proposed 
Assessment, and Calling for Hearing on Proposed Assessment 

1. DePue Special Assessment Discussion – Justin Black 
 

VII. AGENDA ADDITIONS / NEW BUSINESS 

VII. REPORTS 
A. Other Reports of Council / Staff 

 

VIII.  NOTICES AND COMMUNICATIONS 

A. Employment Opportunity – Public Works 

 

IX.    ADJOURNMENT 



 
 

 
Mayoral Proclamation 

 
WHEREAS; breast cancer is the second most common cancer in women after skin 
cancer; and 
 

WHEREAS; breast cancer is about 100 times more common in women than men, 1 in 8 
women will be diagnosed with the disease, and diagnoses increase as patients get 
older; and 
 
WHEREAS; through research and advocacy, advances have been made in the fight 
against breast cancer, including significant decreases in mortality with currently more 
than 3 million breast cancer survivors in the United States; and 
 
WHEREAS; in the early stages breast cancer has few or no noticeable symptoms, 
making detection through breast self-examinations and regular mammograms key to 
successful management and treatment; and 
 
WHEREAS; National Breast Cancer Awareness Month recognizes that although many 
great strides have been made in breast cancer awareness and treatment, there remains 
much to be accomplished; and 
 
WHEREAS; all women are encouraged to see their health care provider yearly and 
schedule their annual mammogram; 
 

THEREFORE; be it resolved that, I, Jon Hawkinson, of the City of Olivia, do hereby 
proclaim October 2023 as:  
 

 

Breast Cancer Awareness Month 
 

 

 
       

___________________________ 
Jon Hawkinson 
Mayor of Olivia, Minnesota 

 

 



 
 

 
Mayoral Proclamation 

 
WHEREAS, Infants Remembered In Silence, Inc. (IRIS) and many other nonprofit organizations 
work with thousands of parents all over Minnesota and across the United States who have 
experienced the death of a child during pregnancy through early childhood; and 
 

WHEREAS, Many of these parents live in, deliver in, have a child die in, or bury a child in our 
community; and 
 

WHEREAS, Infants Remembered In Silence (IRIS) a 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization was 

founded 1987, 34 years ago, to offer support for parents whose child/children died from 

miscarriage, ectopic pregnancy, molar pregnancy, stillbirth, neo-natal death, birth defects, 

sudden unexplained death of a child (SUDC), sudden infant death syndrome (SIDS), illness, 

accidents, and all other types of infants and early childhood death; and 

 

WHEREAS, Bereaved parents around the world remember their children annually on October 
15 with candle lighting at 7 pm. Some will remember their child/children in their homes while 
others will remember them in small gatherings around the state, across the nation and around 
the world; and this would unify these parents in tribute to their children; and 
 

WHEREAS, In honor of the thousands of children that die each year in Minnesota, Infants 
Remembered In Silence, Inc. (IRIS) respectfully requests that October 15th, 2023 be 
recognized as Pregnancy and Infant Loss Remembrance Day.  
 

THEREFORE; be it resolved that, I, Jon Hawkinson, of the City of Olivia, do hereby proclaim 
October 15, 2023 as:  
 

 

National Pregnancy & Infant Loss 
Remembrance Day 

 

 

 
       

___________________________ 
Jon Hawkinson 
Mayor of Olivia, Minnesota 

 

 



REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

 
Monday, September 18, 2023 

 
CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM 

 

The Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Olivia, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 

Hawkinson at 5:30 P.M. 

Council Members Present: Jon Hawkinson, Matt Baumgartner, George Ebbers and Landon Padrnos. 

Council Members Absent: Blanca Ferguson 

Others present: Elizabeth Torkelson, City Administrator; Shawn Hanson, Finance Director, Jason 

Krumheuer, Police Chief; Pamela Whitmore, Kennedy & Graven; Tim Seehusen, Fire Chief; Marissa 

Castillo, Planning and Zoning Administrator; Todd Howard, resident; Observer (via zoom), Guest (via 

zoom), Taxpayer (via zoom), Jasmine Miller, Deputy Clerk. 

 

PUBLIC FORUM 
 
Mayor Hawkinson temporarily suspended the regular meeting and opened the public forum at 5:30 P.M. 
 
No public comments were offered so Mayor Hawkinson reopened the regular meeting at 5:30 P.M. 
 

AGENDA  

Motion by Ebbers, second by Padrnos: to approve the agenda as presented. Motion passed 

unanimously.  

PROCLAMATIONS 

Mayor Hawkinson proclaimed September 15, 2023 through October 15, 2023 as Hispanic Heritage 

Month. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Motion by Baumgartner, second by Ebbers: to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 

• Work Session and Regular Meeting Minutes of September 5, 2023 

• Resolution 2023-87, Step Increase for Christi Weidemann 

• Resolution 2023-88, Step Increase for Susie Lang 

• Resolution 2023-89, Step Increase for Jared Lund 

• Resolution 2023-90, Hiring of Probationary Firefighters Jack Hanson, Jason Hirschman, 

Brandon Senkyr and Derek Wertz 

• Electric Department Purchase Order 

• Resolution 2023-91, Edward Jones Corporate Resolution Certification 2023 Signatories 

 

DISCUSSION / BUSINESS ITEMS 
611 Lincoln Update 



Castillo reminded the Council that they previously had given a 30-day extension. The home owner doesn’t 
believe he has the resources to fix the house and is now looking to demo the structures on the property. 
Castillo requested the Council extend an additional 30 days for the home owner to continue working with 
staff on a demolition plan.  
There was concensus amongst the cCouncil to give a 30 day extension to allow the property owner to 
work on a demolition project with the City.  
 
802 E Walnut Ave – Hazardous Property Update 
Castillo informed council that the property owner had until August 31, 2023 to make repairs and bring the 
property into compliance. Castilo provided photos of the property and how the home owner rectified the 
concerns also clarifying that the fence was constructed without a permit/approval by City staff and with 
unapproved material. Hawkinson acknowledged that the property owner has shown efforts to secure the 
property. Hawkinson suggested staff work with the property owner and communicate recommendations 
on how to address the concerns. Baumgartner shared concerns about the hole erosion in the driveway. 
Council agreed that the hole needed to be filled. Castillo clarified that the hole will need to be addressed 
by the Fire Chief as it is a fire code issue. Whitmore suggested drafting an abatement agreement with the 
property owner. Whitmore recommended that staff get permission from the property owner to go onto the 
property. If staff is not able to obtain permission an administrative warrant to enter onto the property to 
address the issues will be pursued. There was consensus amongst the Council to direct staff to reach out to 
the home owner to request access to the property, create a list of nuisance/hazardous issue and enter into 
an abatement agreement with the property owner; if the homeowner does not grant City staff access to the 
property Attorney Whitmore will file an administrative warrant.  
 
Resolution 2023-92, HRA/EDA Tax Levy 
Motion by Padrnos, second by Baumgartner: to approve Resolution 2023-92, HRA/EDA Tax Levy. 
Motion passed unanimously. 
Hanson informed the Council that this annual resolution for the HRA is calculated from a number 
provided by the County. This resolution was recommended to the Council by the EDA board.  
 
Resolution 2023-93, Adoption of the 2024 Preliminary Tax Levy and Setting Truth-in-Taxation Hearing 
Date 
Motion by Baumgartner, second by Ebbers: to approve Resolution 2023-93, Preliminary Tax Levy and 
Setting Truth-in-Taxation Hearing. Motion passed unanimously. 
The Truth-in-Taxation hearing is set for December 4th at 6:00pm. Hanson shared that the budget 
documents were included in the packet and welcomed any questions or comments that the Council might 
have. 
 
Marco Server Upgrade 
Motion by Ebbers, second by Baumgartner: to approve the Marco quote. Motion passed unanimously. 
Torkelson provided quotes from Marco and West Central Technology, recommending  
The League of MN Cities also recommended upgrading the server, and it was clarified that if we don’t 
upgrade it would be likely that Marco would drop their support of our services. There is an October 10th 
deadline for the server update.  
 
Resolution 2023-94, Approving Second Amendment to Farm Lease with Thomas Jansen 
Motion by Ebbers, second by Baumgartner: to approve Resolution 2023-94, Approving Second 
Amendment to Farm Lease with Thomas Jansen dated October 18,2021, as amended April 17, 2023. 
Motion passed unanimously. 
Torkelson shared that Jansen is interested in investing approximately $6,000-$10,000 of personal funds to 
install tile in the airport farm land. Jansen requests that the city extend his lease through 2028. 
 



No additional items or new business items were presented. 
 
REPORTS 
 

Other Reports of Council / Staff 

EDA - Hawkinson shared that the EDA Board approved the Levy, and Torkelson added that the board 

had conversations about the Chrysler building. 

Park Board - Torkelson shared that they discussed the trails, future and current projects, pickleball and 

volleyball courts and future meetings.  

 

Other Reports of Council / Staff 

Torkelson informed Council that there is an open position in the public works department that will be 

posted publicly later in the week. Torkelson also requested a special meeting October 30 to discuss 

assessments for the DePue project. Baumgartner asked if there was any information related to the power 

house vendor at the waste water treatment plant, and Torkelson stated that she will follow up with Jo 

Monson. Hawkinson shared that Makenzie Gartner is the new Director for the Chamber of Commerce. 

Hawkinson also shared that Wednesday is the annual chamber of commerce golf tournament at the 

Olivia Golf Course. The Chamber will be recognizing Mary Jo Halliday at the event for a lifetime 

community service award.  

 

No additional reports were presented.  

 
NOTICES AND COMMUNICATIONS 

Hawkinson requested the Council schedule a work session before the next meeting. It was decided to 
schedule a workshop for October 2, 2023 at 5:30pm. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

 

Motion by Ebbers, second by Padrnos: to adjourn the meeting at 6:18 P.M.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
 
 
________________________________   Attest: ________________________ 
Jon Hawkinson, Mayor     Jasmine Miller, Deputy Clerk 
   
 

 

 



CITY OF OLIVIA 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-95 

 

Authorization to Increase Voluntary Fire Fighter Wages 

 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Olivia, Minnesota that: 
 
WHEREAS, Fire Chief Tim Seehusen noted that the current pool of volunteer fire 
fighters would benefit from increasing their on-call wages; and 
 
WHEREAS, It was determined that due to the need to attract and retain members of the 
volunteer Fire roster for the Olivia Fire Department, and 
 
WHEREAS, Based on the recommendation of Chief Seehusen, whom has made the 
preliminary determination that all qualified and suitable volunteer firefighters be 
compensated at a rate of $1.15 more than small employer minimum wage for training and 
meetings effective January 1, 2024; and 
 
WHEREAS, Chief Seehusen also recommended that all qualified and suitable volunteer 
firefighters be compensated at a rate of double the trainings and meetings wage for fire 
calls effective January 1, 2024; and 
 
THEREFORE, Having received the recommendations of the Fire Chief, the City Council 
hereby compensates all suitable, qualified Olivia Fire Department volunteer roster 
members with a compensation rate $1.15 more than small employer minimum wage for 
trainings and meetings and double the rate of trainings and meetings for fire calls; and 
 
FURTHERMORE, This offer is extended to all current volunteer roster fire fighters in 
good standing. 
 
Adopted by the City Council of the City of Olivia on this 2nd day of October, 2023. 
 
 
 
 
     ___________________________________ 
     Jon Hawkinson, Mayor 
 
  
ATTEST:  
     ___________________________________ 
     Jasmine Miller, Deputy Clerk 
 

















CITY OF OLIVIA 

AGREEMENT FOR EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this 2nd day of October, 2023, by and between the City 

of Olivia (“City”) and Jodell Gilberts as follows: 

WHEREAS, The City of Olivia desires to have an Emergency Management Coordinator (appointed by 

the Mayor) who is responsible for its organization, administration, and operation – subject to the direction 

and control of the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, The City and Jodell Gilberts agree and it is understood that Emergency Management 

Coordinator duties include: 

1. Coordinate emergency response training for staff, volunteers, and other responders in the field.  

2. Coordinate resources and equipment needed for community to assist in responding to an 

emergency.  

3. Meet with County Emergency Manager and public safety officials regarding effective response 

planning. 

4. Work alongside or with local, county, and state government officials developing strategies to 

ensure proper planning for emergency situations. 

5. Works independently under the supervision of the City Administrator. 

6. Maintain, promote and monitor public alerting system within the City to ensure operation at all 

times.  (e.g. local sirens, Code Red, etc.) 

7. Updates the City council on the activities of the emergency management department on a 

quarterly basis or more frequently if needed or requested.  

8. Prepare and implement a budget for Emergency Management duties and responsibilities. 

9. Develop and maintain plans and programs as necessary for the timely and efficient delivery of 

emergency services to citizens of the city, consistent with statutory requirements, resulting from 

natural or man-made emergencies or disasters. 

10.  Plan and partake in training and exercises with partner groups and agencies to enhance 

preparedness and test plans.  

11. Assists City departments with development and implementation of emergency, disaster and 

recovery plans and procedures specific to each department. 



12. Collect data from Department Heads after an emergency regarding financial effects, employee 

hours, use of equipment, etc., for reimbursement documentation to be submitted to the Renville 

County Emergency Manager for reimbursement applications at the County level.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED as follows: 

1. Jodell Gilberts agrees to accept the position of City Emergency Management Coordinator and 

perform the duties of the position by continuing the implementation of the citywide Emergency 

Management Program.  

2. The City shall pay Jodell Gilberts an annual salary of $6,000.00 in four (4) installments during 

the term of this agreement, commencing October 2, 2023. The City also agrees to compensate 

Jodell Gilberts at a rate of $35 per hour while providing services during City wide emergencies 

and/or while undertaking special projects that receive City Council approval before commencing.  

3. The expenditure of funds made available through this agreement must adhere to the line items in 

the budget. Jodell Gilberts may request a budget revision to the budget by formal request with the 

Finance Director and approval by City Council on an annual basis. Jodell Gilberts shall not, 

without the express written approval of the City, purchase any equipment or incur any cost or 

expense in the name of, or on behalf of, the City.  

4. A probationary period of 6 months will take effect at the start of this agreement. 

5. Either party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement upon thirty-days (30) written notice 

to the other party. 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The City and Jodell Gilberts have executed this Agreement this _________ 

day of ________________, 2023. 

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT COORDINATOR  CITY OF OLIVIA 

 

By:______________________    By:______________________ 
     Jodell Gilberts     Jon Hawkinson, Mayor 
         
 

By:_______________________ 
       Jasmine Miller, Deputy Clerk 
 



 

CITY OF OLIVIA 

RESOLUTION 2023-96 

 

Calling for a Public Hearing for the Final Assessments for Unpaid Refuse Fees 

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council for the City of Olivia, Minnesota (the "City"), as follows: 

 

 1. Public Hearing.  The City shall meet on Monday, October 16, 2023, at approximately 5:30 p.m. or 

soon thereafter to hold a public hearing on the following matter; to consider final assessments for unpaid 

refuse fees. 

 

 2. Notice of Hearing.  Unpaid Refuse Accounts.  The City Staff is hereby authorized to cause the 

following notice of the hearing to be published as required and to place a copy of the unpaid refuse accounts 

on file at City Hall and to make such copies available for inspection by the public. 

 

Notice is hereby given that the City of Olivia will hold a Public Hearing on October 16, 2023 at 5:30 

P.M. or soon thereafter at Olivia City Hall in the Council Chambers. 

 

Written or oral objections will be considered at the meeting. 

 

 

 Approved by the Olivia City Council this 2nd day of October, 2023. 

 

         

 

         

      ___________________________ 

      Jon Hawkinson, Mayor 

 

 Attest: 

 

      _______________________________ 

      Jasmine Miller, Deputy Clerk 

   

 

 

 

  



Rev. 1/07 City of Olivia, Minnesota
RESOLUTION 2023-97 

AUTHORIZATION  TO  EXECUTE 

MINNESOTA  DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORTATION 

GRANT  AGREEMENT  FOR  AIRPORT  

IMPROVEMENT EXCLUDING  LAND  ACQUISITION 

It is resolved by the City of Olivia as follows: 

1. That the state of Minnesota Agreement No. 1055000,

"Grant Agreement for Airport Improvement Excluding Land Acquisition,” for

State Project No. A6501-39 at the Olivia Municipal Airport is accepted.

2. That the ___________________________ and _____________________________  are
(Title) (Title)

authorized to execute this Agreement and any amendments on behalf of the 

City of Olivia. 

CERTIFICATION 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

COUNTY OF  _____________________  

I certify that the above Resolution is a true and correct copy of the Resolution adopted by the 

 __________________________________________________________________________________ 

(Name of the Recipient) 

at an authorized meeting held on the  ______________  day of  _________________________ , 20 

as shown by the minutes of the meeting in my possession. 

Signature:  __________________________________ 

(Clerk or Equivalent) 

 __________________________________________ 

CORPORATE  SEAL /OR/ NOTARY PUBLIC 

My Commission Expires:  _____________________ 



MnDOT Contract #: 1055000 

 
 
 
 

1 
 

 

 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

STATE AIRPORTS FUND 

GRANT AGREEMENT  
 

This agreement is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Commissioner of Transportation ("State"), and the 
City of Olivia ("Grantee").  

RECITALS 

1. Minnesota Statutes Chapter 360 authorizes State to provide financial assistance to eligible airport sponsors for the 
acquisition, construction, improvement, marketing, maintenance, or operation of airports and other air navigation 
facilities. 

2. Grantee owns, operates, controls, or desires to own an airport (“Airport”) in the state system, and Grantee desires 
financial assistance from the State for an airport improvement project (“Project”). 

3. Grantee represents that it is duly qualified and agrees to perform all services described in this agreement to the 
satisfaction of the State.  Pursuant to Minn.Stat.§16B.98, Subd.1, Grantee agrees to minimize administrative costs as a 
condition of this agreement. 

AGREEMENT TERMS 

1 Term of Agreement, Survival of Terms, and Incorporation of Exhibits 

 Effective Date.  This agreement will be effective on September 26, 2023, or the date the State obtains all required 
signatures under Minn. Stat.§16B.98, Subd. 5, whichever is later. As required by Minn.Stat.§16B.98 Subd. 7, no 
payments will be made to Grantee until this agreement is fully executed.  Grantee must not begin work under this 
agreement until this agreement is fully executed and Grantee has been notified by the State’s Authorized 
Representative to begin the work.   

 Expiration Date.  This agreement will expire on December 31, 2026, or when all obligations have been 
satisfactorily fulfilled, whichever occurs first. 

 Survival of Terms.  All clauses which impose obligations continuing in their nature and which must survive in 
order to give effect to their meaning will survive the expiration or termination of this agreement, including, without 
limitation, the following clauses:  8. Liability; 9. State Audits; 10. Government Data Practices and Intellectual 
Property; 11.  Workers Compensation; 12. Publicity and Endorsement; 13. Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and 
Venue; and 15 Data Disclosure. 

 Plans, Specifications, Descriptions.  Grantee has provided the State with the plans, specifications, and a detailed 
description of the Project SP A6501-39, which are on file with the State’s Office of Aeronautics and are 
incorporated into this Agreement by reference. 

 Exhibits: Exhibit ‘A’ – City of Olivia Grant Request Letter; Exhibit ‘B’ – Credit Application 
 
2 Grantee’s Duties 

 Grantee will complete the Project in accordance with the plans, specifications, and detailed description of the 
Project, which are on file with the State’s Office of Aeronautics.  Any changes to the plans or specifications of the 
Project after the date of this Agreement will be valid only if made by written change order signed by the Grantee 
and the State. Subject to the availability of funds, the State may prepare an amendment to this Agreement to 
reimburse the Grantee for the allowable costs of qualifying change orders. 

 If the Project involves construction, Grantee will designate a registered engineer to oversee the Project work.  If, 
with the State’s approval, the Grantee elects not to have such services performed by a registered engineer, then the 
Grantee will designate another responsible person to oversee such work. 

 Grantee will notify State’s Authorized Representative in advance of any meetings taking place relating to the 
Project. 

 Grantee will comply with all required grants management policies and procedures set forth through 
Minn.Stat.§16B.97, Subd. 4 (a) (1). 

 

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=16B.98
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=16B.98
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=16B.98
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=16B.97


MnDOT Contract #: 1055000 

 
 
 
 

2 
 

 Asset Monitoring.  If Grantee uses funds obtained by this agreement to acquire a capital asset, the Grantee is 
required to use that asset for a public aeronautical purpose for the normal useful life of the asset.  Grantee may not     
sell or change the purpose of use for the capital asset(s) obtained with grant funds under this agreement without the  

 prior written consent of the State and an agreement executed and approved by the same parties who executed and 
 approved this agreement, or their successors in office. 

 Airport Operations, Maintenance, and Conveyance.  Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 360.305,  
subdivision 4 (d) (1), the Grantee will operate the Airport as a licensed, municipally-owned public airport at all 
times of the year for a period of 20 years from the date the Grantee receives final reimbursement under this 
Agreement.  The Airport must be maintained in a safe, serviceable manner for public aeronautical purposes only.  
Without prior written approval from the State, Grantee will not transfer, convey, encumber, assign, or abandon its 
interest in the airport or in any real or personal property that is purchased or improved with State funds.  If the 
State approves such a transfer or change in use, the Grantee must comply with such conditions and restrictions as 
the State may place on such approval. The obligations imposed by this clause survive the expiration or 
termination of this Agreement. 

 
3 Time 

 Grantee must comply with all the time requirements described in this agreement.  In the performance of this grant 
agreement, time is of the essence. 

 
4 Cost and Payment 

 Cost Participation.  Costs for the Project will be proportionate and allocated as follows: 
Item Description  Federal Share State Share Grantee Share  

Avgas Fuel System Credit Card Reader      0.00%       70.0%          30.0%      
 
Federal Committed: $          0.00 
State:    $  11,464.01 
Grantee:    $    4,913.15 

 
 Federal funds are not committed and are only available after being made so by the U.S. Government.  Federal 
funds for the Project will be received and disbursed by the State.  In the event federal reimbursement becomes 
available or is increased for the Project, the State will be entitled to recover from such federal funds an amount 
not to exceed the state funds advanced for this Project.  No more than 95% of the amount due under this 
Agreement will be paid by the State until the State determines that the Grantee has complied with all terms of this 
Agreement and furnished all necessary records. 

 Travel Expenses.  No travel Expenses are authorized for this project. The Grantee will be reimbursed for travel 
and subsistence expenses in the same manner and in no greater amount than provided in the current 
"Commissioner’s Plan” promulgated by the Commissioner of Minnesota Management and Budget (MMB).  
Grantee will not be reimbursed for travel and subsistence expenses incurred outside Minnesota unless it has 
received the State’s prior written approval for out of state travel.  Minnesota will be considered the home state for 
determining whether travel is out of state at the current Minnesota Department of Transportation Reimbursement 
Rates for Travel Expenses. 

 Sufficiency of Funds.  Pursuant to Minnesota Rules 8800.2500, the Grantee certifies that (1) it presently has 
available sufficient unencumbered funds to pay its share of the Project; (2) the Project will be completed without 
undue delay; and (3) the Grantee has the legal authority to engage in the Project as proposed. 

 Total Obligation.  The total obligation of the State for all compensation and reimbursements to Grantee under this 
agreement will not exceed $ 11,464.01. 

 
 
 
 
 



MnDOT Contract #: 1055000 

 
 
 
 

3 
 

 Payment 
Invoices.  Grantee will submit invoices for payment by Credit Application, Exhibit ‘B’, which is attached 
and incorporated into this agreement and can also be found at 
http://www.dot.state.mn.us/aero/airportdevelopment/documents/creditappinteractive.pdf, is the form  
grantee will use to submit invoices.  The State’s Authorized Representative, as named in this agreement, 
will review each invoice against the approved grant budget and grant expenditures to-date before approving  
payment.  The State will promptly pay Grantee after Grantee presents an itemized invoice for the services 
actually performed and the State's Authorized Representative accepts the invoiced services.  Invoices will be  

         submitted timely and according to the following schedule: 
As work progresses on a monthly schedule. 

4.5.1 All Invoices Subject to Audit.  All invoices are subject to audit, at State’s discretion. 
4.5.2 State’s Payment Requirements. State will promptly pay all valid obligations under this agreement as 

required by Minnesota Statutes §16A.124. State will make undisputed payments no later than 30 days after 
receiving Grantee’s invoices for services performed. If an invoice is incorrect, defective or otherwise 
improper, State will notify Grantee within ten days of discovering the error. After State receives the 
corrected invoice, State will pay Grantee within 30 days of receipt of such invoice. 

4.5.3 Grantee Payment Requirements.  Grantee must pay all contractors under this agreement promptly.  
Grantee will make undisputed payments no later than 30 days after receiving an invoice.  If an invoice is 
incorrect, defective, or otherwise improper, Grantee will notify the contractor within ten days of discovering 
the error.  After Grantee receives the corrected invoice, Grantee will pay the contractor within 30 days of 
receipt of such invoice. 

4.5.4 Grant Monitoring Visit and Financial Reconciliation.  During the period of performance, the State will 
make at least annual monitoring visits and conduct annual financial reconciliations of Grantee’s 
expenditures. 
4.5.4.1 The State’s Authorized Representative will notify Grantee’s Authorized Representative where and 

when any monitoring visit and financial reconciliation will take place, which State employees 
and/or contractors will participate, and which Grantee staff members should be present.  Grantee 
will be provided notice prior to any monitoring visit or financial reconciliation.   

4.5.4.2 Following a monitoring visit or financial reconciliation, Grantee will take timely and appropriate 
action on all deficiencies identified by State.   

4.5.4.3 At least one monitoring visit and one financial reconciliation must be completed prior to final 
payment being made to Grantee. 

4.5.5 Closeout.  The State will determine, at its sole discretion, whether a closeout audit is required prior 
to final payment approval.  If a closeout audit is required, final payment will be held until the audit 
has been completed.  Monitoring of any capital assets acquired with grant funds will continue 
following grant closeout. 

4.5.6 Closeout Deliverables.  At the close of the Project, the Grantee must provide the following 
deliverables to the State before the final payment due under this Agreement will be released by the 
State: (1) Electronic files of construction plans as a PDF and in a MicroStation compatible format; 
and (2) Electronic files of as-builts as a PDF and in a MicroStation compatible format. (3) 
Electronic files of planning documents (Airport Layout Plans – ALP) and Airport Zoning as a PDF 
and in a MicroStation compatible format and in GIS. 

 Contracting and Bidding Requirements.  Prior to publication, Grantee will submit to State all solicitations for 
work to be funded by this Agreement.  Prior to execution, Grantee will submit to State all contracts and 
subcontracts funded by this agreement between Grantee and third parties.  State’s Authorized Representative has 
the sole right to approve, disapprove, or modify any solicitation, contract, or subcontract submitted by Grantee.  
All contracts and subcontracts between Grantee and third parties must contain all applicable provisions of this 
Agreement.  State’s Authorized Representative will respond to a solicitation, contract, or subcontract submitted by 
Grantee within ten business days. 

 
 

http://www.dot.state.mn.us/aero/airportdevelopment/documents/creditappinteractive.pdf


MnDOT Contract #: 1055000 

 
 
 
 

4 
 

5 Conditions of Payment 

 All services provided by Grantee under this agreement must be performed to the State’s satisfaction, as 
 determined at the sole discretion of the State’s Authorized Representative and in accordance with all applicable 
 federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations.  The Grantee will not receive payment for work 
 found by the State to be unsatisfactory or performed in violation of federal, state, or local law.  In addition, 
 Grantee will not receive payment for Airport’s failure to pass periodic inspections by a representative of the 
 State’s Office of Aeronautics. 

6 Authorized Representatives 

 The State's Authorized Representative are: 
Luke Bourassa, South Region Airports Engineer; (luke.bourassa@state.mn.us) (651)508-0448 and/or 
Brian Conklin, Regional Airport Specialist Sr.; (brian.conklin@state.mn.us) (651)252-7658, or his successor.  
 State’s Authorized Representative has the responsibility to monitor Grantee’s performance and the authority to 
accept the services provided under this agreement.  If the services are satisfactory, the State's Authorized 
Representative will certify acceptance on each invoice submitted for payment.  

 Grantee’s Authorized Representative is: 
Elizabeth Torkelson City Administrator; (320) 523-2361  

   etorkelson@olivia.mn.us 
    City of Olivia 

     1009 West Lincoln Ave 
     Olivia, MN 56277 

 
If Grantee’s Authorized Representative changes at any time during this agreement, Grantee will immediately notify 
the State. 

 
7 Assignment Amendments, Waiver, and Grant Agreement Complete 

 Assignment.  The Grantee may neither assign nor transfer any rights or obligations under this agreement without 
the prior written consent of the State and a fully executed Assignment Agreement, executed and approved by the 
same parties who executed and approved this agreement, or their successors in office. 

7.2 Amendments.  Any amendments to this agreement must be in writing and will not be effective until it has been 
executed and approved by the same parties who executed and approved the original agreement, or their successors 
in office. Notwithstanding the foregoing, when FAA issues a Letter Amendment on a federal grant agreement that 
results in an increase in federal funds beyond the total amount in this grant agreement (i.e., federal amendment), 
MnDOT’s receipt of the Letter Amendment from FAA has the effect of amending the total amount in this grant 
agreement. 

7.3 Waiver.  If the State fails to enforce any provision of this agreement, that failure does not waive the provision or 
the State’s right to subsequently enforce it. 

 Grant Agreement Complete.  This grant agreement contains all negotiations and agreements between 
the State and Grantee. No other understanding regarding this agreement, whether written or oral, may be 
used to bind either party. 

 Electronic Records and Signatures.  The parties agree to contract by electronic means.  This includes 
using electronic signatures and converting original documents to electronic records. 

 
8 Liability 

 In the performance of this agreement, and to the extent permitted by law, Grantee must indemnify, save, and hold 
 the State, its agents, and employees harmless from any claims or causes of action, including attorney’s fees 
 incurred by the State, arising from the performance of this agreement by Grantee or Grantee’s agents or 
 employees.  This clause will not be construed to bar any legal remedies Grantee may have for the State's failure to 
 fulfill its obligations under this agreement. 

 

mailto:luke.bourassa@state.mn.us
mailto:brian.conklin@state.mn.us
mailto:etorkelson@olivia.mn.us


MnDOT Contract #: 1055000 

 
 
 
 

5 
 

9 State Audits 

 Under Minn. Stat. § 16B.98, Subd.8, the Grantee’s books, records, documents, and accounting procedures and 
 practices of Grantee, or other party relevant to this grant agreement or transaction, are subject to examination by 
 the State and/or the State Auditor or Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, for a minimum of six years from the end 
 of this agreement, receipt and approval of all final reports, or the required period of time to satisfy all state and 
 program retention requirements, whichever is later.  Grantee will take timely and appropriate action on all 
 deficiencies identified by an audit. 

10 Government Date Practices and Intellectual Property Rights 

10.1 Government Data Practices.  Grantee and State must comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices 
Act, Minn. Stat. Ch. 13, as it applies to all data provided by the State under this grant agreement, and as it applies 
to all data created, collected, received, stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by the Grantee under this 
agreement. The civil remedies of Minn. Stat. §13.08 apply to the release of the data referred to in this clause by 
either Grantee or the State.  If Grantee receives a request to release the data referred to in this section 10.1, Grantee 
must immediately notify the State.  The State will give Grantee instructions concerning the release of the data to 
the requesting party before the data is released. Grantee’s response to the request shall comply with applicable law. 
 Intellectual Property Rights. 
10.2.1 Intellectual Property Rights. State owns all rights, title and interest in all of the intellectual property 

rights, including copyrights, patents, trade secrets, trademarks and service marks in the Works and 
   Documents created and paid for under this agreement. “Works” means all inventions, improvements,  
   discoveries (whether or not patentable), databases, computer programs, reports, notes, studies,   
   photographs, negatives, designs, drawings, specifications, materials, tapes and disks conceived, reduced  
   to practice, created or originated by Grantee, its employees, agents and subcontractors, either individually  
   or jointly with others in the performance of this agreement. Works includes Documents. “Documents” are 
   the originals of any databases, computer programs, reports, notes, studies, photographs, negatives,  
   designs, drawings, specifications, materials, tapes, disks or other materials, whether in tangible or  
   electronic forms, prepared by Grantee, its employees, agents or subcontractors, in the performance of this  
   agreement. The Documents will be the exclusive property of State, and Grantee upon completion or  
   cancellation of this agreement must immediately return all such Documents to State. To the extent  
   possible, those Works eligible for copyright protection under the United States Copyright Act will be  
   deemed to be “works made for hire.” Grantee assigns all right, title and interest it may have in the Works  
   and the Documents to State. Grantee must, at the request of State, execute all papers and perform all other 
   acts necessary to transfer or record the State’s ownership interest in the Works and Documents. 
10.2.1 Obligations 

10.2.1.1 Notification. Whenever any invention, improvement or discovery (whether or not patentable) is made 
or conceived for the first time or actually or constructively reduced to practice by Grantee, including 
its employees and subcontractors, in the performance of this agreement, Grantee will immediately 
give State’s Authorized Representative written notice thereof and must promptly furnish State’s 
Authorized Representative with complete information and/or disclosure thereon. 

10.2.1.2 Representation. Grantee must perform all acts, and take all steps necessary to ensure 
that all intellectual property rights in the Works and Documents are the sole property of State 
and that neither Grantee nor its employees, agents or subcontractors retain any interest in and 
to the Works and Documents. Grantee represents and warrants that the Works and 
Documents do not and will not infringe upon any intellectual property rights of other persons 
or entities. Notwithstanding Clause 8, Grantee will indemnify; defend, to the extent permitted 
by the Attorney General; and hold harmless State, at Grantee’s expense, from any action or 
claim brought against State to the extent that it is based on a claim that all or part of the 
Works or Documents infringe upon the intellectual property rights of others. Grantee will be 
responsible for payment of any and all such claims, demands, obligations, liabilities, costs 
and damages, including but not limited to, attorney fees. If such a claim or action arises, or in 
Grantee’s or State’s opinion is likely to arise, Grantee must, at State’s discretion, either 

https://www.revisor.leg.state.mn.us/statutes/?id=13
https://www.revisor.leg.state.mn.us/statutes/?id=13.08


MnDOT Contract #: 1055000 

 
 
 
 

6 
 

procure for State the right or license to use the intellectual property rights at issue or replace 
or modify the allegedly infringing Works or Documents as necessary and appropriate to 
obviate the infringement claim. This remedy of State will be in addition to and not exclusive 
of other remedies provided by law. 

 
11  Workers Compensation 

 The Grantee certifies that it is in compliance with Minn. Stat. §176.181, Subd. 2, pertaining to workers’ 
 compensation insurance coverage.  The Grantee’s employees and agents will not be considered State employees.  
 Any claims that may arise under the Minnesota Workers’ Compensation Act on behalf of these employees and 
 any claims made by any third party as a consequence of any act or omission on the part of these employees are in 
 no way the State’s obligation or responsibility. 

12 Publicity and Endorsement 

 Publicity.  Any publicity regarding the subject matter of this agreement must identify the State as the 
sponsoring agency and must not be released without prior written approval from the State’s Authorized 
Representative.  For purposes of this provision, publicity includes notices, informational pamphlets, press 
releases, research, reports, signs, and similar public notices prepared by or for the Grantee individually or 
jointly with others, or any subcontractors, with respect to the program, publications, or services provided  
resulting from this grant agreement. All projects primarily funded by state grant appropriation must publicly  

    credit the State of Minnesota, including on the Grantee’s website when practicable.  

  12.2 Endorsement.  The Grantee must not claim that the State endorses its products or services. 
 

13 Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue 

 Minnesota law, without regard to its choice-of-law provisions, governs this agreement.  Venue for all legal 
 proceedings out of this agreement, or its breach, must be in the appropriate state or federal court with competent 
 jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota. 

14 Termination; Suspension 

 Termination by the State. The State may terminate this agreement at any time, with or without cause,     
upon written notice to the Grantee.  Upon termination, the Grantee will be entitled to payment, 
determined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily performed. 
 Termination for Cause.  The State may immediately terminate this grant agreement if the State finds that there 

has been a failure to comply with the provisions of this agreement, that reasonable progress has not been made, 
that fraudulent or wasteful activity has occurred, that Grantee has been convicted of a criminal offense relating 
to a state grant agreement, or that the purposes for which the funds were granted have not been or will not be 
fulfilled. The State may take action to protect the interests of the State of Minnesota, including the refusal to 
disburse additional funds and requiring the return of all or part of the funds already disbursed. 

 Termination for Insufficient Funding.  The State may immediately terminate this agreement if: 
14.3.1 It does not obtain funding from the Minnesota Legislature; or 
14.3.2 If funding cannot be continued at a level sufficient to allow for the payment of the services covered 

here. Termination must be by written or fax notice to the Grantee. The State is not obligated to pay for 
any services that are provided after notice and effective date of termination. However, the Grantee will 
be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily performed to the extent 
that funds are available. The State will not be assessed any penalty if the agreement is terminated 
because of the decision of the Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source, not to appropriate funds. 
The State will provide the Grantee notice of the lack of funding within a reasonable time of the State’s 
receiving that notice. 

 Suspension.  The State may immediately suspend this agreement in the event of a total or partial government 
shutdown due to the failure to have an approved budget by the legal deadline.  Work performed by the Grantee 
during a period of suspension will be deemed unauthorized and undertaken at risk of non-payment. 

 

https://www.revisor.leg.state.mn.us/statutes/?id=176.181


MnDOT Contract #: 1055000 

 
 
 
 

7 
 

 
15 Data Disclosure 

Under Minn. Stat. § 270C.65, Subd. 3, and other applicable law, Grantee consents to disclosure of its social security 
number, federal employer tax identification number, and/or Minnesota tax identification number, already provided to 
the State, to federal and state tax agencies and state personnel involved in the payment of state obligations.  These 
identification numbers may be used in the enforcement of federal and state tax laws which could result in action 
requiring the Grantee to file state tax returns and pay delinquent state tax liabilities, if any. 

 

16 Fund Use Prohibited.  The Grantee will not utilize any funds received pursuant to this Agreement to compensate, 
either directly or indirectly, any contractor, corporation, partnership, or business, however organized, which is 
disqualified or debarred from entering into or receiving a State contract.  This restriction applies regardless of whether 
the disqualified or debarred party acts in the capacity of a general contractor, a subcontractor, or as an equipment or 
material supplier.  This restriction does not prevent the Grantee from utilizing these funds to pay any party who might 
be disqualified or debarred after the Grantee’s contract award on this Project.  For a list of disqualified or debarred 
vendors, see www.mmd.admin.state.mn.us/debarredreport.asp. 

 
17 Discrimination Prohibited by Minnesota Statutes §181.59.  Grantee will comply with the provisions of Minnesota 

Statutes §181.59 which requires that every contract for or on behalf of the State of Minnesota, or any county, city, 
town, township, school, school district or any other district in the state, for materials, supplies or construction will 
contain provisions by which Contractor agrees: 1) That, in the hiring of common or skilled labor for the performance 
of any work under any contract, or any subcontract, no Contractor, material supplier or vendor, will, by reason of 
race, creed or color, discriminate against the person or persons who are citizens of the United States or resident aliens 
who are qualified and available to perform the work to which the employment relates; 2) That no Contractor, material 
supplier, or vendor, will, in any manner, discriminate against, or intimidate, or prevent the employment of any person 
or persons identified in clause 1 of this section, or on being hired, prevent or conspire to prevent, the person or 
persons from the performance of work under any contract on account of race, creed or color; 3) That a violation of 
this section is a misdemeanor; and 4) That this contract may be canceled or terminated by the state of Minnesota, or 
any county, city, town, township, school, school district or any other person authorized to grant contracts for 
employment, and all money due, or to become due under the contract, may be forfeited for a second or any 
subsequent violation of the terms or conditions of this Agreement. 

 
18 Limitation.  Under this Agreement, the State is only responsible for receiving and disbursing funds.  Nothing in this 

Agreement will be construed to make the State a principal, co-principal, partner, or joint venturer with respect to the 
Project(s) covered herein.  The State may provide technical advice and assistance as requested by the Grantee, 
however, the Grantee will remain responsible for providing direction to its contractors and consultants and for 
administering its contracts with such entities.  The Grantee’s consultants and contractors are not intended to be third 
party beneficiaries of this Agreement. 

 

 

19 Title VI/Non-discrimination Assurances.  Grantee agrees to comply with all applicable US DOT Standard Title 

VI/Non-Discrimination Assurances contained in DOT Order No. 1050.2A, and in particular Appendices A and E, 
which can be found at: https://edocs-public.dot.state.mn.us/edocs_public/DMResultSet/download?docId=11149035.  
Grantee will ensure the appendices and solicitation language within the assurances are inserted into contracts as 
required.  State may conduct a review of the Grantee’s compliance with this provision. The Grantee must cooperate 
with State throughout the review process by supplying all requested information and documentation to State, making  
Grantee staff and officials available for meetings as requested, and correcting any areas of non-compliance as 
determined by State. 

 
20 Additional Provisions 

 [Intentionally left blank.] 
 

https://www.revisor.leg.state.mn.us/statutes/?id=270C.65
http://www.mmd.admin.state.mn.us/debarredreport.asp
https://edocs-public.dot.state.mn.us/edocs_public/DMResultSet/download?docId=11149035


MnDOT Contract #: 1055000 

 
 
 
 

8 
 

 

 

  
 
 

 
STATE ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION 

 
Individual certifies that funds have been encumbered as required by 

Minn. Stat. § 16A.15 and § 16C.05. 

Signed:  

Date:  

SWIFT Contract/PO No(s).  

GRANTEE 
The Grantee certifies that the appropriate person(s) have executed the grant 

agreement on behalf of the Grantee as required by applicable articles, 

bylaws, resolutions, or ordinances. 

By:  

Title:  

Date:  

 

By:  

Title:  

Date:  

  

 
 
 
 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

 

By:  
          (with delegated authority) 
 
Title:  

Date:  

 
 
 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

CONTRACT MANAGEMENT 

 

By:  
  
Date: __________________________________________________ 



$11,464.01 (AVE)

conk1bri
Typewritten Text
Exhibit 'A'

conk1bri
Typewritten Text
SP A6501-39   Contract # 1055000

conk1bri
Typewritten Text
See Attachment for cost splits.



Airport: Olivia Regional Airport

Ident: OVL

Sponsor: City of Olivia

State Project: A6501-39

State Agreement #: 1055000

Description:

Version Date: 8/11/2023 (date modified)

Construction Description Total State Funding Rate State Local

Furnish and Install Credit Card Reader (Zahl Petroleum) 15,597.16$           70% 10,918.01$           4,679.15$              

-$                       0% -$                      -$                       

-$                       0% -$                      -$                       

CONSTRUCTION SUBTOTAL 15,597.16$           10,918.01$          4,679.15$              

Engineering Description Total State Local

N/A -$                       70% -$                      -$                       

-$                       0% -$                      -$                       

-$                       0% -$                      -$                       

ENGINEERING SUBTOTAL -$                       -$                      -$                       

Administration Description Total State Local

5% Contigency (if grant is not issued before quote expires) 780.00$                 70% 546.00$                234.00$                 

-$                       0% -$                      -$                       

-$                       0% -$                      -$                       

ADMINISTRATION SUBTOTAL 780.00$                 546.00$                234.00$                 

Grant Amounts 16,377.16$           11,464.01$          4,913.15$              

Grant Percentages 100.00% 70.00% 30.00%

Install Credit Card Reader

conk1bri
Typewritten Text
Exhibit 'A' (cont.)



  Rev. 9/02        

 
MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION   Airport Name  _______________________________ 
 OFFICE OF AERONAUTICS 
 222 EAST PLATO BOULEVARD     State Project No.  _______________________________    
 ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA 55107-1618     
 TELEPHONE NUMBER:  (651) 234-7200    Federal Project No.  _______________________________ 
 

   CREDIT APPLICATION  Mn/DOT Agreement No. _______________________________ 

 

TO THE DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF AERONAUTICS: 

        
    Itemized statement of cash expenditures for which credit is claimed: 
 

    For period beginning __________________________________, 20____ ; ending __________________________________, 20____. 

     
Warrant 

Number 
Date 

Issued 
Name or Description Unit Rate Total Time 

or Quantity 

Amount 

       

Total Expenditures  

            *FINAL       PARTIAL (CHOOSE ONE) 

 
  NOTE:  PLEASE SEPARATE ENGINEERING COSTS FROM OTHER COSTS. Municipality _________________________________________________  

 

                         By  _________________________________________________ 

                  

        Title  _________________________________________________

 *FOR ALL ITEMS INCLUDED IN THIS AGREEMENT 

 

(Complete Form On Reverse Side) 

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

conk1bri
Typewritten Text
Exhibit "B"



 
STATE OF _______________________  

 

COUNTY OF _____________________ 

 
 

____________________________________________________, being first duly sworn, deposes and says that he/she is the 

 

_______________________________ of the Municipality of ___________________________________________, in the County  

 

of _____________________________________________, State of Minnesota; that he/she has prepared the foregoing Credit Application, 

 

knows the contents thereof, that the same is a true and accurate record of disbursements made, and that the same is true of his/her own 

 

knowledge; and that this application is made by authority of the municipal council (or board) of said Municipality. 

 

 

 

 

          _______________________________________ 

Signature 

 

Subscribed and sworn to before me 

 

this ___________ day of _______________, 20_____. . 

 

 

_____________________________________________ 

NOTARY  PUBLIC 

 

 

My Commission Expires:________________________ 
 

 

 

Minnesota

conk1bri
Typewritten Text
Exhibit "B" (cont.)



Delinquent Utility Bills - 2023
Certify for Assessment to 2024 Taxes

Acct Parcel SvcStreet Amount Dt Pd/Initials

02-022200-07 35-04395-00 210 S 13th S 6369.13

03-031000-02 35-00720-00 821 Lincoln Ave East 5543.14

04-028800-09 35-03840-00 102 13th Street North 620.48$       

05-063900-07 35-03640-00 704 Elm Ave East 155.66$       

05-065100-07 35-03845-00 702 E Evergreen Ave 616.78$       

05-068700-06 35-03485-00 608 Walnut Ave East 59.22$         

05-069200-01 35-03405-00 613 Walnut Ave East 1,676.18$    

06-076700-00 35-02835-00 611 Lincoln Ave East 105.55$       

06-077000-02 35-02890-00 616 DePue Ave East 484.64$       

06-080300-00 35-00710-00 821 Lincoln Ave West 1,373.81$    

06-080300-01 35-00710-00 821 Lincoln Ave West 1,398.55$    

06-080500-00 35-00725-00 831 Lincoln Ave East 2,518.67$    

06-080500-01 35-00725-00 831 Lincoln Ave East 4,298.12$    

06-080600-00 35-00725-00 831 Lincoln Ave East AptWa 1,177.63$    

06-080600-01 35-00725-00 831 Lincoln Ave East AptWa 1,037.37$    

06-080700-03 35-00710-00 103 9th Street South 1,659.17$    

06-080700-98 35-00710-00 103 9th Street South 1 1,068.05$    

06-080800-06 35-00710-00 103 9th Street South 2 833.54$       

06-080800-08 35-00710-00 103 9th Street South 2 903.02$       

06-080900-07 35-00710-00 103 9th Street South #3 1,311.78$    

06-080900-98 35-00710-00 103 9th Street South 3 848.10$       

06-081000-00 35-00730-00 105 9th Street South Sew 1,213.40$    

06-081000-01 35-00730-00 105 9th Street South Sew 1,945.81$    

06-081100-03 35-00730-00 105 1/2 9th Street South 1,044.89$    

06-081100-04 35-00730-00 105 1/2 9th Street South 1,027.52$    

06-081200-00 35-00735-00 109 9th Street South Radio 1,167.48$    

06-081200-01 35-00735-00 109 9th Street South Radio 928.83$       

07-055600-11 35-01585-00 605 9th Street South 178.02$       

07-093500-06 35-06722-00 301 Fairview Ave East 988.20$       

09-122600-01 35-04985-00 407 2nd Street South 149.94$       

10-065521-13 35-04153-00 701 7th St North # 207 310.65$       

10-065528-11 35-04153-00 701 7th St North # 208 209.72$       

10-101412-24 35-03860-00 808 E Evergreen Ave #102 46.28$         

10-101422-18 35-03860-00 808 East Evergreen # 202 251.40$       

10-101423-23 35-03860-00 808 E Evergreen Ave #203 224.25$       

10-101438-19 35-03860-00 808 Evergreen Ave East # 308 118.81$       



Page 1 of 2  

City Council Action Item 

Subject: Ordinance Amendments to Section 30.07 

related to writing requirements and Section 30.10 

related to attestation of Ordinances  
 

Meeting Date: October 2, 2023 

Submitted/Presented by/Department:  Pam Whitmore, Interim City Attorney 

Action Type 

□ Consent Item ☒ Discussion/Direction 
□ Public Hearing ☐ Informational Only 

☒ Action/Motion ☐ Report 
□ Resolution ☒ Other: Ordinance 

Action 

Discuss existing ordinance language and its conflict with state law  

 

And  

 

Have first reading on ordinance. 

Background 
 
The City of Olivia is a statutory city located in the County of Renville, State of Minnesota and, 

as a statutory city, must comply with Minnesota Statutes Chapter 412. Minnesota Statutes, 

Section 412.191, subd. 4 sets forth the statutory criteria for ordinances, which includes being 

signed by the mayor and attested to by the city clerk, not the city administrator. Additionally 

Minnesota Statutes, Section 412.201 sets forth the statutory criteria for the execution of written 

instruments and requires execution of those documents on behalf of the city by the mayor and 

the city clerk. 

 

Section 31.15 of the City Code establishes the position of City Administrator but does not 

designate the City Administrator as a clerk or deputy clerk for purposes of attesting to 

ordinances, resolutions or executing documents. The City has been having the City 

Administrator attest documents, including ordinances. This proposed ordinance amendment 

aligns the City Code with state law. 



Page 2 of 2  

City Council Action Item 

Subject: Ordinance Amendments re: Attestation 
 

 

Attachments 

Draft of ordinance amendments. 

Previous Relevant Actions 

 

Alternatives 

 

Financial  

Budgeted: □ Yes ☒ No Financial Impact 

Fund:  

Department: 

Account: 

Amount: 

 



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-05 

CITY OF OLIVIA 

COUNTY OF RENVILLE 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 30.07 RELATED TO WRITING REQUIREMENTS 

AND SECTION 30.10 RELATED TO ORDINANCES. 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Olivia is a statutory city located in the County of Renville, State of 

Minnesota; and 

 WHEREAS, statutory cities must comply with Minnesota Statutes Chapter 412; and 

 WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, Section 412.191, subd. 4 sets forth the statutory criteria for 

ordinances, which includes being signed by the mayor and attested to by the city clerk, not the city 

administrator; and 

 WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, Section 412.201 sets forth statutory criteria for the execution of 

written instruments and requires execution of those documents on behalf of the city by the mayor and the 

city clerk; and 

 WHEREAS, Section 31.15 of the City Code establishes the position of City Administrator but 

does not designate the City Administrator as a clerk or deputy clerk for purposes of attesting to 

ordinances, resolutions or executing documents. 

Now therefore, the City Council of the City of Olivia does ordain: 

 

SECTION 1. Olivia City Code of Ordinances, Section 30.07 WRITING REQUIREMENTS is hereby 

amended by adding the following underscored text and deleting the strikethrough: 

 

30.07 WRITING REQUIREMENTS. RESOLUTIONS & MOTIONS 

(A) Resolutions. 

(i) Resolutions all in writing. All resolutions shall be in writing. Procedure on Resolutions. Every 

resolution shall be presented in writing before a vote is taken thereon, unless the written requirement is 

dispensed with by unanimous consent. 

(ii) Signing of Resolutions. Every Resolution passed by the Council shall be signed by the Mayor, 

attested by the City Clerk. 

(B) Motions reduced to writing. Every motion shall be reduced to writing if the chair or any member 

requires it. A motion then made and seconded, shall be stated by the Chairperson or being written shall be 

read by the Administrator, and may be withdrawn before decision or amendment, or any disposition 

thereof has been made, or a vote taken thereon. The following motions need not be reduced to writing: to 

adjourn, postpone, reconsider, commit, lay on the table, or to act on the previous question. 

SECTION 2. Olivia City Code of Ordinances, Section 30.10 ORDINANCES is hereby amended by 

adding the following underscored text and deleting the strikethrough: 

 



30.10 ORDINANCES. 

(A) Procedure. Ordinances are enacted in accordance with the procedures set forth in the laws of 

Minnesota.  Every ordinance shall be enacted by a majority vote of all the members of the council except 

where a larger number is required by law. After an ordinance shall have passed, a complete and accurate 

copy as amended shall be made by the Administrator and shall be signed by the Mayor or in his or her 

absence by the Acting Mayor and attested to by the city deposited with the clerk Administrator, who shall 

attest, seal, number, file, publish, and record or place the same permanently in the ordinance book. Entry 

of the complete ordinance as amended directly into the ordinance book and original signatures and seal 

thereon shall be in compliance with the laws of Minnesota this section. The affidavit of publication shall 

be permanently inserted in the ordinance book after each ordinance. Every ordinance shall be recorded in 

the ordinance book within 20 days after publication of the ordinance or its title and summary. All 

ordinances shall be suitably entitled and shall be substantially in the style. "The City Council of ............... 

ordains:" Any ordinance not included in this code by council direction is a special ordinance. The city 

clerk must maintain an up-to-date, indexed record of all special ordinances. The council may direct that 

special ordinances and others be included in appendices to this code. 

(B) Publication. Ordinances shall be published once in the official newspaper.  

(C) Effective Date. Unless otherwise specified within the ordinance, an ordinance becomes effective after 

its publication in the official newspaper. 

(D) Lengthy Ordinances. In the case of lengthy ordinances, or ordinances which include charts or maps, if 

the city council determines that publication of the title and a summary of an ordinance would clearly 

inform the public of the intent and effect of the ordinance, the council may by a four-fifths vote of its 

members direct that only the title of the ordinance and a summary be published with notice that a printed 

copy of the ordinance is available for inspection by any person during regular office hours at the office of 

the city clerk and any other location which the council designates. A copy of the entire text of the 

ordinance shall be posted in the community library, if there is one, or if not, in any other public location 

which the council designates. The publishing of the title and summary shall be deemed to fulfill all legal 

publication requirements as completely as if the entire ordinance had been published. The text of the 

summary shall be published in a body type no smaller than brevier or eight-point type. Proof of the 

publication shall be attached to and filed with the ordinance. 

SECTION 3. EFFECTIVE DATE. This ordinance shall become effective on the first day of publication 

after adoption. 

Passed this 2nd day of October, 2023. 

       

        __________________________ 

        Jon Hawkinson, Mayor 

ATTEST_____________________________ 

Jasmine Miller, City Clerk 



1 

City of Olivia, Minnesota 
RESOLUTION NO. 2023-98 

 
 

DECLARING COST TO BE ASSESSED, ORDERING PREPARATION OF PROPOSED 
ASSESSMENT, AND CALLING FOR HEARING ON PROPOSED ASSESSMENT 

 
 
WHEREAS, costs have been determined for the DePue Avenue Improvement Project, for the 
construction of sanitary sewer, sanitary sewer services, water main, water services, storm 
sewer, concrete curb and gutter, aggregate base, bituminous street surfacing, turf restoration, 
and miscellaneous items required to complete the improvements, and the estimated final 
contract price for such improvements is $8,322,500, and the estimated final expenses incurred 
or to be incurred in the making of such improvements amount to $1,480,210, so that the 
estimated final total cost of the improvements will be $9,802,710. 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF OLIVIA, MINNESOTA: 
 

1. The portion of the cost of such improvement to be paid by the city is hereby declared 
to be $7,733,758.41, and the portion of the cost to be assessed against benefited 
property owners is declared to be $2,068,951.59. 

 
2. Assessment shall be payable in equal annual installments extending over a period of 

20 years, the first of the installments to be payable on or before the first Monday in 
January 2024, and shall bear interest at the rate of 5.00 percent per annum from the 
date of the adoption of the assessment resolution. 

 
3. The City Administrator, with the assistance of the consulting engineer, shall forthwith 

calculate the proper amount to be specially assessed for such improvement against 
every assessable lot, piece or parcel of land within the district affected, without 
regard to cash valuation, as provided by law, and she shall file a copy of such 
proposed assessment in her office for public inspection. 

 
4. A hearing shall be held on the 30th day of October, 2023, in the Olivia City Hall at 

5:30 p.m. or soon thereafter, to pass upon such proposed assessment and at such 
time and place all persons owning property affected by such improvement will be 
given an opportunity to be heard with reference to such assessment. 

 
5. The City Administrator is hereby directed to cause a notice of the hearing on the 

proposed assessment to be published once in the official newspaper at least two 
weeks prior to the hearing, and shall state in the notice the total cost of the 
improvement. The City Administrator shall also cause mailed notice to be given to 
the owner of each parcel described in the assessment roll not less than two weeks 
prior to the hearing. 

 
6. The owner of any property so assessed may, at any time prior to certification of the 

assessment to the Renville County Auditor-Treasurer, pay the whole of the 
assessment on such property with interest accrued to the date of payment, to the 
City of Olivia, except that no interest shall be charged if the entire assessment is paid 



2 

by November 29, 2023. He may at any time thereafter, pay to the City the entire 
amount of the assessment remaining unpaid, with interest accrued to December 31 
of the year in which such payment is made. Such payment must be made before 
November 15 or interest will be charged through December 31 of the succeeding 
year. 

 
 

Adopted by the council this 2nd day of October, 2023. 
 
 
 

______________________________ 
Jon Hawkinson, Mayor 

 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 

______________________________ 

Jasmine Miller, Deputy Clerk 
 
 
 



Engineers  |  Architects  |  Planners  |  Scientists 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 1390 Highway 15 South, Suite 200, P.O. Box 308, Hutchinson, MN 55350-0308 

320.587.7341  |  800.838.8666  |  888.908.8166 fax  |  sehinc.com 

SEH is 100% employee-owned  |  Affirmative Action–Equal Opportunity Employer 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM: Justin Black, PE (Lic. MN) 
 
DATE: October 2, 2023 
 
RE: Special Assessments on Depue Avenue Project 
 SEH No. OLIVA  168963 
 
 
The assessment rates for the water main, water services, sanitary sewer main, sanitary sewer services 
and concrete driveways were capped at the estimated values. The street,  bituminous driveway and 
sidewalk assessments were calculated based on the unit prices submitted in the low bid. It is 
recommended to adopt these rates for the following reasons: 

 Per state statute the assessment cannot exceed the special benefit measured by the increase in 
market value due to the improvement. 

 Project assessments are at the upper range of comparable assessments in other cities.  

 The overall project cost are below the funding levels secured by USDA-RD Loans and City 
General Obligation bonds. 

 Per state statute the assessment rates can only be decreased from what was estimated and 
presented at the initial project Public Hearing. The rates can only be adjusted higher if the city re-
starts the entire public improvement process for the project. 

Mn Statutes Chapter 429 gives cities authority to levy special assessments. Special assessments are a 
charge imposed on properties for a particular improvement that benefits a property. Many cities across 
the state levy assessments for street and utility improvement projects. Policies vary from city to city 
across the state.  Most often the rates are based on the construction cost. Although it is common to use 
the construction cost to determine the assessment rates, the language in state statute looks at the benefit 
value to the property not the cost of the improvement when determining if assessments are valid. 
 
As noted in the League of Minnesota Cities (LMC) Special Assessment Toolkit 
(https://www.lmc.org/resources/special-assessment-toolkit/), one of the primary issues with utilizing 
Chapter 429 is the requirement that the amount of the assessment must bear a direct relationship to the 
value of the benefits the property receives. The statute notes that special assessments are presumably 
valid if: 

 The land receives a special benefit from the improvement. 

 The assessment does not exceed the special benefit measured by the increase in market value 
due to the improvement. 

 The assessment is uniform as applied to the same class of property, in the assessed area. 

Special assessments are appealable to district court, and courts have routinely upheld decisions that 
went against the city if there is a lack of adequate evidence of these measures being addressed. In 
particular, it is extremely difficult to establish an accurate “increase in market value” as the value of new 



Memorandum 
October 2, 2023 
Page 2 
 
 
infrastructure is often subjective and before vs. after values problematic to quantify. See attachments with 
newspaper articles regarding recent cities that have encountered assessment objections. 
 
SEH gathered assessment data from several cities that completed projects in 2022. Typical assessments 
were noted as follows: 

 Cambridge: $6,700/lot for full street and utility improvements regardless of lot width 

 Oakdale: $52/foot for street pavement ($4,160 for typical 80 foot lot) 

 Mora: $9,125 for a 75 foot wide lot and $9,425 for a 99 foot wide lot 

 Pine City: $8,932 for 115 foot wide lot 

 Glencoe: $11,250 for 66 foot wide lot (2022 rate) 

 Hutchinson: $11,280 for 66 foot wide lot (2022 rate) 

 New Prague: $15,030/lot for full Street and Utilities regardless of lot width 

 Montgomery: $9,406/lot for full Street and Utilities regardless of lot width  

 Morristown: $14,800–16,200 for typical full Street and Utilities 

On the Depue project a total of 109 properties were assessed, with assessments totaling approximately 
$2,100,000. Assessments ranged from $3,600 to over $45,000. A typical 75 foot wide lot has an 
assessment of $18,350 for street, sanitary sewer and water main. This does not include a driveway or 
sidewalk assessment that may also apply to some properties. 
 
The estimated assessment rates for the Depue Avenue project were calculated based on the city’s 
assessment policy using construction cost estimates and presented at a public hearing. The bid results in 
May of 2022 came in 8.6% above the construction estimate as supply chain issues and labor costs 
continued to rise in the construction industry. The cost increases were mostly in the pricing of pipe 
materials. Pricing on street related items were below estimate. After the bid opening, loan amounts from 
USDA-RD were increased to cover the overall cost increase of the project, allowing the project to move 
forward. A funding package was set in place after the bid opening that included a 5% contingency 
($400,000). The project is near completion and projected to come in below budget without use of the 
contingency funding.  
 
Based on the above information, it is recommended that the city utilize the rates shown in the 

attachment. This includes capping the assessment rates at the estimated values and using the 
calculated rate for the improvements that are less than the estimates. These are the rates that were used 
in the draft assessment roll presented to the city council at the October 2, 2023, city council meeting. 
 
jb 
Attachments: 
 
x:\ko\o\oliva\168963\5-final-dsgn\assessments\assessment analysis memo_10.02.2023.docx 



ASSESSMENT RATES 
DEPUE AVENUE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

OLIVA, MINNESOTA 
SEH NO. OLIVA 168963 
OCTOBER 2, 2023 

Item Estimated Assessment Rate Final Assessment Rate 

Water Main $31 per LF $31 per LF 

Water Service Line $2,700 per Unit $2,700 per Unit 

Sanitary Sewer Main $29 per LF $29 per LF 

Sanitary Sewer Service Line $2,000 per Unit $2,000 per Unit 

Reconstructed Street, Curb and 
Gutter 

$136 per LF – Residential 

$148 per LF – Commercial 

$218 per LF – Downtown 
Commercial 

$122 per LF – Residential 

$137 per LF – Commercial 

$211 per LF – Downtown 
Commercial 

Concrete Driveway $5.66 per SF – Residential 

$6.57 per SF – Commercial 

$5.66 per SF – Residential 

$6.57 per SF – Commercial 

Bituminous Driveway $3.72 per SF – Residential $1.11 per SF - Residential 

Concrete Service/Entry Sidewalk $5.73 per SF $4.33 per SF 









West Central Tribune 

Willmar City Council finally resolves 2022 street improvement assessments by adopting a 30% 

reduction 

After twice continuing to later meetings the public hearing for the assessments for the 2022 street 

improvement projects, the Willmar City Council on Tuesday adopted the final assessment roll with a 30% 

reduction across the board. 

By Jennifer Kotila       October 14, 2022 04:56 PM 

 

WILLMAR — The third time's the charm for the Willmar City Council as it took action Tuesday to adopt 

the 2022 street improvement project assessment roll with an across-the-board 30% reduction in response 

to the volume of objections from property owners. 

The process started at the Aug. 15 City Council meeting when the public hearing first took place to hear 

objections to individual assessments. That hearing was continued to Sept. 6 to gather additional 

information, and the council also decided at that meeting to hear additional objections. 

The hearing was again continued to the special City Council meeting Tuesday in order to allow city staff 

time to examine each objection and offer resolutions. 

 

https://www.wctrib.com/jennifer-kotila
https://www.wctrib.com/places/WILLMAR
https://www.wctrib.com/news/local/objections-abound-for-willmar-street-improvement-assessments


 

A member of Bolton & Menk, the city of Willmar's engineering firm, watches as road work is conducted along Sixth Street Southwest 

in Willmar on Tuesday, Aug. 16, 2022. The Willmar City Council this week finalized the assessment roll for the 2022 program of 

street and other improvements. 

City Attorney Robert Scott on Tuesday offered his recommendations on addressing the assessment roll 

and the objections, which was to approve a modified and reduced assessment roll, subject to the 

council’s separate decisions regarding individual objections. 

“Obviously, for those who have been on the council and seen this process play out for years, we are 

going in a little different order and doing things a little differently, and I think that is justified here, given the 

circumstances this year,” Scott said, noting that there is not typically as many objections to assessments 

as there were this year. 

The city heard 48 objections over the course of the two meetings. Individual property assessments in the 

original proposal ranged from about $1,500 to more than $77,000, with most being in the $5,000 to 

$20,000 range. 

“Given the quantity of objections this year, we thought it would make sense for the council to consider 

making an across-the-board modification first, adopting the roll subject to your specific resolution of each 

of the objections as a second step,” Scott added. 

City engineer Jared Voge of Bolton & Menk on Tuesday presented the council with the modified 

assessment roll, which reduced assessments by approximately 30% from what was originally proposed in 

August. The council adopted the modified assessment roll before addressing individual objections to the 

assessments. 

The reduction in assessments across the board was approximately $500,000, and the council will 

address where that money will come from at a future meeting, according to Mayor Marv Calvin. 

Total assessments were approximately $2.4 million before the reduction. 

https://www.wctrib.com/news/local/willmar-council-once-again-continues-hearing-on-street-assessments-sets-special-meeting-to-act-on-objections


The total cost for the 2022 program of street and other improvement projects is approximately $9.2 

million, which includes street reconstruction as well as sanitary sewer, water mains, storm sewer and mill 

and overlay. 

The assessment rate per linear foot varies by the type of project. Prior to the modifications, street 

reconstruction was assessed at $87.75 per linear foot, for example, and mill and overlay was assessed at 

$58.50 per linear foot. Some sanitary sewer and water service projects were a flat amount.

 

A worker uses a road roller to compact new road material deposited along Sixth Street Southwest on Tuesday, Aug. 16, 2022. 

 

Several of the objections property owners made referenced the special benefit principle, which Scott 

explained to the council. It is defined in the city’s assessment policy and drafted to comply with state law. 

“The special benefit holds that the city should not, must not, specially assess any portion of private costs 

against a property that benefits from a project in an amount greater than the increase in market value to 

that property that is attributable to the improvements,” he said. 

Scott explained how city staff applied the special benefit principle. 

“As you are aware, the city’s assessment roll was prepared by the engineers, essentially taking a 

percentage of the various project costs and applying that to each property that benefited from the project 

on a footage basis,” Scott said. “That had been the subject of some of the testimony at previous 

meetings. I do want the city to know that is a valid basis to approximate a market value increase to the 

properties that benefited from the improvement projects.” 

Individual objections related to the special benefit principle were denied Tuesday due to the adoption of 

the modified and reduced assessment roll, and Voge's recommendation that the city has assessed the 

property in accordance with the assessment policy and the improvements are a benefit to the property 

and equivalent to the amount assessed. 

Other individual objections were denied based on the merit of the objections, and some objections were 

granted based on miscalculations on property frontage or misclassification of the property. 



Some of the objections related to a property owner's ability to pay due to their status as a senior citizen or 

a veteran. Those objections were denied due to there being an application process for deferments in 

those cases. 

Some of the assessments were removed from the assessment roll due to the property not being buildable 

or developable, which is in accordance with the city’s assessment policy. 

 

 

A driver for Duininck Inc. hauls away dirt along Charlotte Street Southeast road construction in Willmar on Tuesday, Aug. 16, 2022. 

 

During council deliberations, Councilor Justin Ask asked how the city had gotten to this point. 

“My experience in working with your staff and the engineers has been simply trying to listen to the both 

the sheer quantity of objections that have been made at previous meetings and the council discussion, 

and the current concerns of the values of the assessment, and come up with an option for the council that 

would address both of those acts,” Scott said. 

“That’s helpful to hear, and it is good to hear that the city is responding to what the community felt was 

excessive and is taking action,” Ask said. 

The improvement projects are being financed through bonds, which have already been sold. A 

requirement for the bonds being sold without having to go to a referendum of voters is that at least 20% of 

the project costs need to be assessed, according to state statute. 

“I will tell you that the proposed revisions to the assessment roll prepared by your engineers have kept 

this in mind and reflect a reduction that still has the city meeting the 20% requirement,” Scott said. 

The council on Tuesday also approved a motion reducing individual assessments by 25% based on the 

life expectancy of a reconstructed street for a street that had been reconstructed in 2007. The life 

expectancy of a street is 20 years, and it has only been 15 years since the street was last reconstructed. 



24"

30" 20" 20"

14"
18" 16"

18" 24" 16" 30" 6" 20" 12" 14" 24"

16"

30"

ROCK

SURFACE STEPS

I

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>>

>>

>>>>>>>>>>

>
>

>
>

>>>>

>
>

>

>>

I

STEP

STEP

G

I I

I I I I I I I

G G G G G G G G G G G G G G

STEPS

HH HH

F
O

F
O

F
O

FO FO FO FO

F
O

IIIIIIIIIII

139.5'

1
0
6
.0

7
'

9
6
.2

2
'

180.67'

1114

1
5
4
.9

1
'

175.63'

1
4
0
'

1110
100'

1
4
0
'

1106

1
4
0
'

100'

1102

100'

1
4
0
'

1113

1
4
0
'

1
4
0
'

150'

1
4
0
'

1
4
0
'

125' 150'

1107

2
0
2

1008

7
5

150'

1007

1
5

0
'

150'

1117

116.42'

1
1
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

DEPUE AVENUE

241'

138.4'

$19,923
$45,523 $19,985 $20,065 $17,262 $16,175

$22,142 $30,119 $25,906 $15,741

$4,243

$4,243

$4,243

$4,243

$4,243

T
.H

. 
7
1

DEPUE AVENUE

1

DEPUE AVENUE

S
a
v
e
: 

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
0
 2

:3
7
 P

M
 k

ly
n
g
a
a
s 

P
lo

t:
 1

1
/1

3
/2

0
2
0
 4

:0
2
 P

M
 X

:\
K

O
\O

\O
L
IV

A
\1

5
6
9
3
9
\5

-f
in

a
l-
d
s
g
n
\A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

\O
L
1
5
6
9
3
9
G

M
_
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
q
u
a
n
ti
ti
e
s
_
J
V

.d
w

g

X

X

X

11/11/2020 43373

JUSTIN BLACK, PE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT

SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER

THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

0

feetscale

30 6030

15

9

PHONE: 800.838.8666
1390 HWY. 15 S.
SUITE 200, PO BOX 308
HUTCHINSON, MN 55350
www.sehinc.comDESIGN TEAM NO. BY

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

FILE NO.

Date: Lic. No.DATE REVISIONS

156939

OLIVIA,
MINNESOTA DEPUE AVE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

ASSESSMENT MAP

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_ _

_

_

_

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV96.22' WATER MAIN96.22' COMM STREET$18,865

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV241' WATER MAIN241' RES. STREET314 SQ FT DRIVEWAY131 SQ FT SIDEWALK$41,917

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV100' WATER MAIN100' RES. STREET97 SQ FT SIDEWALK$18,420

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV100' WATER MAIN100' RES STREETPAVERS (116 SQ FT)$18,502

klyngaas
Text Box
100' STREET80 SQFT SIDEWALK$12,546

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV116.42' WATER MAIN116.42' RES. STREET121 SW FT SIDEWALK$21,036

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV150' WATER MAIN150' RES. STREET324 SQ FT DRIVEWAY96 SQFT SIDEWALK$27,900

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV125' WATER MAIN125' RES STREET292 SQ FT DRIVEWAY27 SQ FT SDIEWALK$23,595

klyngaas
Text Box
150' SIDELOT RES STREET187 SQ FT DRIVEWAY73 SQ FT BIT DRIVEWAY$10,289



14" 24"

16"

30"

14"
12"

14"
40"

30"

24"

30"

20"

12"

20"

14"

14"

14"

10"

FM

16"

HH HH
FP

RET WALL

STEPS

I

I

I

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

>
>

>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>>

>
>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>
>

>
>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>
>

>>

STEP

G

G G G G

G

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

P-BURP-BURP-BURP-BURP-BURI
I

I
I

I
I

P
-B

U
R

P
-B

U
R

P
-B

U
R

P-BUR P-BUR

G

G

P
-B

U
R

I

P-BUR

P-BUR

I I I I I I I I

F
O

F
O

P
-B

U
R

TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR

FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO

1"

1"

24"

24"

24"

30"
18"

24"

16"

12"

I
I

I

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

FOFO

F
O

F
O

FOFOFO

HH

P
-B

U
R

P-BUR P-BUR

P-BUR P-BUR P-BUR P-BUR

P
-B

U
R

P
-B

U
R

P-BUR

>

>

>

>

> >

> >

>

I
I

I
I

I

IIIIIIIII

I
I

I
I

1102

1
4
0
'

1
4
0
'

2
0
2

1008

7
5 7

5

150'

1
1
0

150'

150'

150'

5
0
'

7
5
'

1
2
5
'

1
0
8

1
0
6

1
1
1

1
7

6
'

70'

80'
150'

906
80'

1
5
6
'

1007

1
5

0
'

150' 150'

907 905

75'

1
0

0
'

75'

1
0
0
'

1
3
2

3
1
'

150'

2
0
2

150'

2
5
0
'

150'

5
0

'
2

0
0

'

1
0
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

1
1
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

9
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

DEPUE AVENUE

$17,262 $16,175

$26,624
$46,426 $28,608 $22,910

$4,243

$26,312
$37,019 $19,400 $30,335

$31,282

$21,281

$17,597

$4,243

$4,243

$4,243

$4,243

$4,243

2
0
4

$16,204

2
0
2

5
0

'
5

0
'

5
0

'
5

0
'

5
0

'

2
0
6

$14,844
2
0
8

$14,781

2
1
0

$14,833

$19,734

7
0

'

2
0
7

1
1

0
'

2

DEPUE AVENUE

S
a
v
e
: 

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
0
 2

:3
7
 P

M
 k

ly
n
g
a
a
s 

P
lo

t:
 1

1
/1

3
/2

0
2
0
 4

:0
2
 P

M
 X

:\
K

O
\O

\O
L
IV

A
\1

5
6
9
3
9
\5

-f
in

a
l-
d
s
g
n
\A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

\O
L
1
5
6
9
3
9
G

M
_
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
q
u
a
n
ti
ti
e
s
_
J
V

.d
w

g

X

X

X

11/11/2020 43373

JUSTIN BLACK, PE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT

SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER

THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

0

feetscale

30 6030

15

9

PHONE: 800.838.8666
1390 HWY. 15 S.
SUITE 200, PO BOX 308
HUTCHINSON, MN 55350
www.sehinc.comDESIGN TEAM NO. BY

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

FILE NO.

Date: Lic. No.DATE REVISIONS

156939

OLIVIA,
MINNESOTA DEPUE AVE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

ASSESSMENT MAP

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_ _

_

_

_

SEE SHEET 8

SEE SHEET 8

klyngaas
Text Box
150' SIDELOT STREET495 SQ FT COMM DRIVEWAY$12,402

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV50' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV50' SAN MAIN50' RES STREET208 SQFT DRIVEWAY130 SQ FT SDIEWALK$24,690

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV96' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV96' SAN MAIN96' COMM STREET150' SIDE LOT COMM STREET599 SQ FT COMM DRIVEWAY$44,926

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV86' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV86' SAN MAIN86' COMM STREET$28,006

klyngaas
Text Box
1 SAN SERV31' SAN MAIN150' SIDELOT COMM STREET$18,724

klyngaas
Text Box
25' RES STREET6 SQFT DRIVEWAY6 SQ FT SIDEWALK$3,076

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV; 50' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV; 50' SAN MAIN50' RES STREET; 150' SIDELOT RES STREET240 SQ FT DRIVEWAY; 73 SQFT SIDEWALK$24,624

klyngaas
Arrow

klyngaas
Arrow

klyngaas
Arrow

klyngaas
Arrow

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV75' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV75' SAN MAIN75' COMM STREET100' SIDELOT COMM STREET1011 COMM DRIVEWAY$38,517

klyngaas
Arrow

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV75' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV75' SAN MAIN75' RES STREET$18,350

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Arrow

klyngaas
Text Box
150' RES STREET168 SW FT DRIVEWAY16 SQ FT SIDEWALK$23,670

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Text Box
25' RES STREET6 SQFT DRIVEWAY6 SQ FT SIDEWALK$3,076

klyngaas
Text Box
25' RES STREET6 SQFT DRIVEWAY6 SQ FT SIDEWALK$3,076

klyngaas
Text Box
25' RES STREET6 SQFT DRIVEWAY6 SQ FT SIDEWALK$3,076

klyngaas
Text Box
25' RES STREET6 SQFT DRIVEWAY6 SQ FT SIDEWALK$3,076

klyngaas
Text Box
25' RES STREET6 SQFT DRIVEWAY6 SQ FT SIDEWALK$3,076

klyngaas
Arrow



HH HH
FP

FM

G

14"

18"

16"

14" 6" 12"20"12"20"

24" 40"

24"

2" 18" 1"

6"

FM

30"

12"

20"

18"

I

I

I

I
I

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

>

>

>
>

>

>
>

>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>> >> >> >> >>

>>
>>

>
>

>
>

>>

I

I
I

STEP

STEP

P-BURP-BUR

P
-B

U
R

I

G

P-BUR P-BUR P-BUR

G

G

P-BUR

P-BUR P-BUR
P-BUR P-BUR P-BUR

I

G G

G

GP-BUR P-BUR

I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I

P
-B

U
R

F
O

F
O

I
I

I
I

TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR

FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO

F
O

F
O

FO FO

HH

HH

P-BUR P-BUR

P
-B

U
R

P
-B

U
R

P-BUR P-BUR P-BUR P-BUR

P-BUR P-BUR P-BUR P-BUR P-BUR
P-BUR P-BUR

FO FO

F
O

F
O

F
O

FO FO

FO

FO FO

FO

FO

>

> > > >

>

> >

> >

I

I
I

I

IIIII

I

IIIIIIIIII

1
3
2

3
1
'

150'

2
0
2

150'

2
5
0
'

808
150'

5
0

'

1
2

4
'

6
6
'

60' 90'

806 800

1
0
7

150'

1
0

0
'

1
0
8

150'

150'

150'

5
0
'

5
0
'

1
0
6

1
0
4

815
150'

2
0

0
'

801
150'

1
0
0
'

707

1
5

0
'

60' 90'

1
5
0
'

705 703

50'

701

100'

1
5

0
'

8
0
'

1
0
0
'

9
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

8
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

DEPUE AVENUE

$22,910

$24,050

$21,380

$16,470

$20,900
$33,119

$30,335 $46,400 $22,350
$12,236 $22,839 $15,211 $19,642

$13,523

$11,245

$11,302

DEPUE AVENUE

3

DEPUE AVENUE

S
a
v
e
: 

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
0
 2

:3
7
 P

M
 k

ly
n
g
a
a
s 

P
lo

t:
 1

1
/1

3
/2

0
2
0
 4

:0
2
 P

M
 X

:\
K

O
\O

\O
L
IV

A
\1

5
6
9
3
9
\5

-f
in

a
l-
d
s
g
n
\A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

\O
L
1
5
6
9
3
9
G

M
_
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
q
u
a
n
ti
ti
e
s
_
J
V

.d
w

g

X

X

X

11/11/2020 43373

JUSTIN BLACK, PE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT

SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER

THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

0

feetscale

30 6030

15

9

PHONE: 800.838.8666
1390 HWY. 15 S.
SUITE 200, PO BOX 308
HUTCHINSON, MN 55350
www.sehinc.comDESIGN TEAM NO. BY

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

FILE NO.

Date: Lic. No.DATE REVISIONS

156939

OLIVIA,
MINNESOTA DEPUE AVE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

ASSESSMENT MAP

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_ _

_

_

_

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV50' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV50' SAN MAIN150' SIDELOT COMM STREET434 SQ FT COMM DRIVEWAY$26,376

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV60' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV60' SAN MAIN60' COMM STREET$20,960

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV66' WATER MAIN2 SAN SERV66' SAN MAIN90' SIDELOT COMM STREET$20,155

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV100' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV100' SAN MAIN150' SIDELOT RES STREET$19,850

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV100' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV100' SAN MAIN100' RES STREET52 SQ FT SIDEWALK$30,275

klyngaas
Arrow

klyngaas
Text Box
150' COMM STREET345 COMM DRIVEWAY$33,917

klyngaas
Text Box
150' SIDELOT COMM STREET225 SQ FT COMM DRIVEWAY$17,303

klyngaas
Text Box
60' RES STREET83 SQ FT SIDEWALK$7,679

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV90' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV90' SAN MAIN90' RES STREET87 SQ FT SIDEWALK$21,457

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV50' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV50' SAN MAIN50' RES STREET124 SQ FT SIDEWALK$14,337

klyngaas
Arrow

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV80' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV80' SAN MAIN100' SIDELOT RES STREET509 SQ FT DRIVEWAY86 SQ FT SIDEWALK$18,853

klyngaas
Arrow

klyngaas
Text Box
105

klyngaas
Text Box
103

klyngaas
Text Box
KADELBACH35-00825-00105 8TH ST S

klyngaas
Text Box
HAEN35-00820-00103 8TH ST S

klyngaas
Text Box
1 SANITARY SERVICE50' SANITARY MAIN$3,450

klyngaas
Text Box
1 SANITARY SERVICE50' SANITARY MAIN$3,450



24"

2" 18" 1"

6"

FM

48"

14" 48"

24" 16" 12" 24" 18" 16" 18" 30" 30"

2"

30"

12"

20"

18"

12"

24"

8"16"36"
6"

FM

20"14"
2"14"14"2"

14"

24"

18"

4"

4"

14" 18" 8" 9" 6"

18"18"

XWD XWD

TREE LINE

I

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

>
>

>>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>> >>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>
>

>
>

I
I

I

I

STEP

G

GP-BUR P-BUR

I I I
I I I I I I I I I I

G I

P-BUR P-BUR

T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR

I I I

I
I

I
I

I

I

TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR

FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO

F
O

F
O

FO FO

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

HH

HH

P-BUR P-BUR

FO FO FO

F
O

F
O

F
O

G

P-BUR P-BUR

FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO

FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO
FO FO FO FO FO FO

FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO

FO

FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO

>

> >

> > > > > > >

> > > > > > > > >

IIIIIIIIIIIII

I

I
I

I
I

III

1
0
8

150'

150'

150'

1
5

0
'

5
0
'

5
0
'

1
0
0
'

100'

1
0
6

1
0
4

703

703

50'

701

100'

1
5

0
'

8
0
'

619

150'

1
5
0
'

622

50' 50'

620 616

75'

612

75'

608

100'

604

100'

1
5
0
'

100'

1
1
0

619

79'

1
5

0
'

615

100'

611
50'

609

50' 75'

607
75'

605 603 601

50'

1
5
0
'

50'

507

1
5

0
'

140'

1
0
0
'

7
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T 6
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

DEPUE AVENUE

$33,119
$25,999 $15,718 $21,438 $20,984 $24,667$26,087

$15,211 $19,642
$20,528 $26,243 $16,775 $16,375 $21,309 $21,756 $15,005 $14,993

$32,736

$13,523

$11,245

$11,302

$14,850

$25,879

US HWY 212

4

DEPUE AVENUE

S
a
v
e
: 

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
0
 2

:3
7
 P

M
 k

ly
n
g
a
a
s 

P
lo

t:
 1

1
/1

3
/2

0
2
0
 4

:0
2
 P

M
 X

:\
K

O
\O

\O
L
IV

A
\1

5
6
9
3
9
\5

-f
in

a
l-
d
s
g
n
\A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

\O
L
1
5
6
9
3
9
G

M
_
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
q
u
a
n
ti
ti
e
s
_
J
V

.d
w

g

X

X

X

11/11/2020 43373

JUSTIN BLACK, PE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT

SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER

THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

0

feetscale

30 6030

15

9

PHONE: 800.838.8666
1390 HWY. 15 S.
SUITE 200, PO BOX 308
HUTCHINSON, MN 55350
www.sehinc.comDESIGN TEAM NO. BY

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

FILE NO.

Date: Lic. No.DATE REVISIONS

156939

OLIVIA,
MINNESOTA DEPUE AVE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

ASSESSMENT MAP

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_ _

_

_

_

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV50' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV50' SAN MAIN50' RES STREET35 SQ FT SIDEWALK$13,952

klyngaas
Arrow

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV50' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV 50' SAN MAIN50' RES STREET20 SQ FT SIDEWALK$13,887

klyngaas
Arrow

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Text Box
150' SIDELOT RES STREET$9,150

klyngaas
Arrow

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV50' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV50' SAN SERV50' RES STREET150' SIDELOT RES STREET329 SQ FT DRIVEWAY15 SQFT SIDEWALK$24,877

klyngaas
Arrow

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV50' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV50' SAN SERV50' RES STREET209 SQFT DRIVEWAY$14,983

klyngaas
Arrow

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV75' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV75' SAN SERV75' RES STREET325 SQFT DRIVEWAY55 SQFT SIDEWALK$20,428

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Arrow

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV75' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV75' SAN MAIN75' RES STREET253 SQFT DRIVEWAY44 SQFT SIDEWALK$19,973

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV100' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV100' SAN MAIN100' RES STREET293 SQFT DRIVEWAY34 SQFT SIDEWALK$24,706

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV100' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV100' SAN MAIN100' RES STREET212 SQFT DRIVEWAY57 SQFT SIDEWALK$24,347

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV100' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV100' SAN MAIN100' RES STREET58 SQFT SIDEWALK$23,151

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV79' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV79' SAN MAIN79' RES STREET63 SQFT SIDEWALK$19,351

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV100' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV100' SAN MAIN100' RES STREET258 SQFT DRIVEWAY84 SQFT SIDEWALK$24,724

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV50' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV50' SAN MAIN50' RES STREET263 SQFT DRIVEWAY140 SQFT SIDEWALK$15,895

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV50' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV50' SAN MAIN50' RES STREET255 SQFT DRIVEWAY77 SQFT SIDEWALK$15,577

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV75' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV75' SAN MAIN75' RES STREET362 SQFT DRIVEWAY$20,399

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV75' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV75' SAN MAIN75' RES STREET414 SQFT DRIVEWAY$20,693

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV50' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV50' SAN MAIN50' RES STREET88 SQFT SIDEWALK$14,181

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV50' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV50' SAN MAIN50' RES STREET86 SQFT SIDEWALK$14,172

klyngaas
Arrow

klyngaas
Arrow

klyngaas
Text Box
705

klyngaas
Text Box
ELIZALDE35-00800-00705 LINCOLN AVE E

klyngaas
Text Box
1 SANITARY SERVICE50' SANITARY MAIN$3,450

klyngaas
Text Box
1 SANITARY SERVICE50' SANITARY MAIN$3,450

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV;100' WATER MAIN100' SIDELOT RES STREET163 SQ FT DRIVEWAY$12,823



6"

FM

20"14"

14"

24"

18"

4"

4"

14" 18" 8" 9" 6"
4"

18"18"18"

20" 20"

16" 2" 3" 18"
HH

FM

6"

24"

16" 14" 6"14" 48" 36"18"10"

18"5"12"18"

14"

12"

18"

5"
T

TV

16" 16" 14" 12"
HH

24"

5"

30"

36"

40"

PAVERS
LANDSCAPE

LANDSCAPE
AND FENCE

LANDSCAPE

TREE LINE

I

I

I

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>
>>

>
>

>

>
>

>

>
>

>

>
>

>

>>

>> >>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>>>

>>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>> >>

>>

>>

>>

>
>

>
>

I

I

I

I I

G I

P-BUR P-BUR P-BUR P-BUR P-BUR

I

G G

T
-B

U
R

T
-B

U
R

T
-B

U
R

T
-B

U
R

T
-B

U
R

T
-B

U
R

I

T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR
T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR

I I I I I
I

I I I I I I
I ITV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR

FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO

HH
HH HH HH

G

P-BUR P-BUR P-BUR P-BUR P-BUR

FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO
FO FO FO

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

FO FO FO FO

F
O

FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO

F
O

F
O

FOFOFOFO FOFOFOFO

FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO
FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO

FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO

FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO

FO

FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO>

> >

>

> >

>

> > > > >

IIIIIIIIIIIIIII

I

1
5
0
'

100'

1
1
0

1
0
5

300'

3
0

0
'

603 601

50'

1
5
0
'

50'

507

1
5

0
'

140'

1
0
4

300'

3
0

0
'

503
1
5
0
'

50'

501
90'

7
9
'

70' 70'

1
5

0
'

1
5
0
'

409 405 403 401

65'

1
5

0
' 1

5
0
'

75' 75'

1
0

0
'

307

6
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

5
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

$24,667
$64,704

$71,332
$19,6001

5
0
'

$15,005 $14,993
$32,736 $14,827

$12,939

$18,816 $18,884
$18,031 $19,992 $19,761

DEPUE AVENUE

5

DEPUE AVENUE

S
a
v
e
: 

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
0
 2

:3
7
 P

M
 k

ly
n
g
a
a
s 

P
lo

t:
 1

1
/1

3
/2

0
2
0
 4

:0
2
 P

M
 X

:\
K

O
\O

\O
L
IV

A
\1

5
6
9
3
9
\5

-f
in

a
l-
d
s
g
n
\A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

\O
L
1
5
6
9
3
9
G

M
_
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
q
u
a
n
ti
ti
e
s
_
J
V

.d
w

g

X

X

X

11/11/2020 43373

JUSTIN BLACK, PE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT

SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER

THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

0

feetscale

30 6030

15

9

PHONE: 800.838.8666
1390 HWY. 15 S.
SUITE 200, PO BOX 308
HUTCHINSON, MN 55350
www.sehinc.comDESIGN TEAM NO. BY

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

FILE NO.

Date: Lic. No.DATE REVISIONS

156939

OLIVIA,
MINNESOTA DEPUE AVE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

ASSESSMENT MAP

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_ _

_

_

_

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV300' WATER MAIN300' RES STREET255 SQFT SIDEWALK$49,704

klyngaas
Text Box
300' RES STREET446 SQFT DRIVEWAY228 SQFT SIDEWALK$40,517

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV140' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV140' SAN MAIN140' RES STREET104 SQFT SIDEWALK$30,630

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV50' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV50' SAN MAIN50' RES STREET57 SQFT SIDEWALK$14,047

klyngaas
Text Box
90' SIDELOT RES STREET445 SQ FT DRIVEWAY$8,009

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV70' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV70' SAN MAIN70' RES STREET69 SQFT SIDEWALK$17,739

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV70' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV70' SAN MAIN70' RES STREET84 SQFT SIDEWALK$17,804

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV65' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV65' SAN MAIN65' RES STREET103 SQFT SIDEWALK$16,976

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV75' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV75' SAN MAIN75' RES STREET91 SQFT SIDEWALK$18,744



12"
HH

24"

5"

30"

36"

40" 18" 18"4" 6"

14"46"12"

5" 14"

16"

20"

FM

14"

24" 18" 16" 16"

16" 6"

24"

24" 8" 18" 12" 10"

14"

14"

18"

FM

24"

18"

30"

18"

12"

16"20"

ETV

T

18"

18"

20"

5"

2"

6" 8"

8"

I

I

I
I

>
>

>

> >>>>>>>>>>>>> >>>>>>>>>>>>> >>>>>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>>

>>

>>

>>>>>>>>>>

>
>

>>

>>

>> >>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>>>

>>

>
>

>
>

I

I

>>

>>

I

I

I

I

I

P
-B

U
R

P
-B

U
R

P-BUR
P-BUR

P-BUR

T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR

G

G
G

G

G G

I I I I I I I
I I I I I I I

I I
TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR

FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO

F
O

F
O

FO

FO

HH HH

F
O

FO

F
O

F
O

FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO

FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO
FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO

FO FO FO FO FO FO FO

> >

> >

> > > >

> >

>

IIIIIIIIIIIIIII

I

I

3
0

0
'

100'

1
5
0
'

306

114.6'

1
5
0
'

85.4'

302

1
5

0
'

100' 50' 75'

1
5
0
'

75'

212 208 206 202

75'

1
0

0
'

65'

1
0
0
'

307 305
140'

1
5
0
'

301
140'

1
0

0
'

211
140'

9
7
'

201

2
2

1
'

150'

111

2
0
1

110'

1
0

0
'

1
0
2

150'

5
9
'

4
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

3
R

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T

2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T

DEPUE AVENUE

151.98'

$19,6001
5
0
'

$27,552 $21,438 $24,570
$14,500

$20,261
$29,997

$54,162

$19,761 $17,400 $28,031
$23,222 $20,040 $15,281

$8,024

US HWY 212

6

DEPUE AVENUE

S
a
v
e
: 

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
0
 2

:3
7
 P

M
 k

ly
n
g
a
a
s 

P
lo

t:
 1

1
/1

3
/2

0
2
0
 4

:0
2
 P

M
 X

:\
K

O
\O

\O
L
IV

A
\1

5
6
9
3
9
\5

-f
in

a
l-
d
s
g
n
\A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

\O
L
1
5
6
9
3
9
G

M
_
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
q
u
a
n
ti
ti
e
s
_
J
V

.d
w

g

X

X

X

11/11/2020 43373

JUSTIN BLACK, PE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT

SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER

THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

0

feetscale

30 6030

15

9

PHONE: 800.838.8666
1390 HWY. 15 S.
SUITE 200, PO BOX 308
HUTCHINSON, MN 55350
www.sehinc.comDESIGN TEAM NO. BY

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

FILE NO.

Date: Lic. No.DATE REVISIONS

156939

OLIVIA,
MINNESOTA DEPUE AVE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

ASSESSMENT MAP

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_ _

_

_

_

klyngaas
Text Box
100' RES STREET600 SQFT DRIVEWAY$16,142

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV114.6' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV114.6' SAN MAIN114.6'' RES STREET58 SQFT SIDEWALK$25,808

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV85.4' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV85.4' SAN MAIN85.4' RES STREET$20,243

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV100' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV100' SAN MAIN100' RES STREET250 SQFT DRIVEWAY31 SQFT SIDEWALK$24,449

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV50' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV50' SAN MAIN50' RES STREET$13,800

klyngaas
Arrow

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV75' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV75' SAN MAIN75' RES STREET202 SQFT DRIVEWAY$19,493

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV75' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV75' SAN MAIN75' RES STREET150' SIDELOT RES STREET70 SQFT DRIVEWAY$27,896

klyngaas
Text Box
59' RES STREET$7,198

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV75' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV75' SAN MAIN75' RES STREET63 SQFT SIDEWALK$18,623

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV65' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV65' SAN MAIN65' RES STREET250 SQFT DRIVEWAY$17,945

klyngaas
Text Box
140' RES STREET103 SQFT SIDEWALK$17,526

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV100' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV100' SAN MAIN140' SIDELOT RES STREET532 SQFT DRIVEWAY$22,251

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV97' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV97' SAN MAIN140' SIDELOT RES STREET$19,060



16"

16" 6"

24"

24" 8" 18" 12" 10"

14"

14"

18"

FM

24"

18"

30"

18"

12"

16"20"

ETV

T

18"

18"

20"

5"

2"

6" 8"

8" 16"10"14"10"

36"

20" 10"
24" 24" 18" 20"

T

FM

6"

12"

36"

22"

I

>>>>>>>
>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>>

>>

>>

>>>>>>>>>>

>
>

>>

>>

>>

I

P
-B

U
R

P
-B

U
R

P-BUR
P-BUR

P-BUR

G

T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR T-BUR

G

G
G

G

G G G G G G G
G

I I I I
I I I I I I I I

I

TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR

FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO

T
V

-B
U

R

TV-BUR TV-BUR TV-BUR

24"

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

P
-B

U
R

P
-B

U
R

I
I

F
O

F
O

FO

FO

FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO
FO

FO FO FO FO FO FO
FO FO FO FO FO FO

> >

>

> > > >

> >

IIIIIIIIIII

I
I

I

I

75'

1
5
0
'

75'

208 206 202

140'

9
7
'

201

2
2

1
'

150'

1
9
7
'

111

100'

1
8
1
'

112
108
50'

1
7
3
'

104

137.5'

1
5
8
.5

'

2
0
1

110'

1
0

0
'

88'

1
0
0
'

105 103
85'

1
2

5
'

134'

2
0
4

1
0
2

150'

5
9
'

2
N

D
 S

T
R

E
E

T

1
S

T
 S

T
R

E
E

T

DEPUE AVENUE

151.98'

$14,500
$20,261

$29,997

$54,162

$26,286 $15,840
$38,044

$20,040 $15,281 $21,948 $23,755 $39,728

$8,024

$34,010

--
-

3
1
5
.1

5
'

$20,459

1
2

5
'

US HWY 212

DEPUE AVENUE

US HWY 212

7

DEPUE AVENUE

S
a
v
e
: 

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
0
 2

:3
7
 P

M
 k

ly
n
g
a
a
s 

P
lo

t:
 1

1
/1

3
/2

0
2
0
 4

:0
2
 P

M
 X

:\
K

O
\O

\O
L
IV

A
\1

5
6
9
3
9
\5

-f
in

a
l-
d
s
g
n
\A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

\O
L
1
5
6
9
3
9
G

M
_
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
q
u
a
n
ti
ti
e
s
_
J
V

.d
w

g

X

X

X

11/11/2020 43373

JUSTIN BLACK, PE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT

SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER

THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

0

feetscale

30 6030

15

9

PHONE: 800.838.8666
1390 HWY. 15 S.
SUITE 200, PO BOX 308
HUTCHINSON, MN 55350
www.sehinc.comDESIGN TEAM NO. BY

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

FILE NO.

Date: Lic. No.DATE REVISIONS

156939

OLIVIA,
MINNESOTA DEPUE AVE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

ASSESSMENT MAP

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_ _

_

_

_

SEE SHEET 9

klyngaas
Text Box
110' SIDELOT RES STREET321 SQFT DRIVEWAY$8,527

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV88' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV88' SAN MAIN88' RES STREET$20,716

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV85' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV85' SAN MAIN85' RES STREET373 SQFT DRIVEWAY62 SQFT SIDEWALK$22,550

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV125' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV125' SAN MAIN125' RES STREET134' SIDELOT RES STREET218 SQFT DRIVEWAY$36,858

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV190' WATER MAIN1 SANITARY SERV190' SAN MAIN190' COMM STREET$42,130

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Text Box
2 WATER SERV150' WATER MAIN2 SAN SERV150' SAN MAIN150' RES STREET221' SIDELOT RES STREET170 SQFT CONC DRIVEWAY405 SQFT BIT DRIVEWAY134 SQFT SIDEWALK$52,173

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV100' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV100' SAN MAIN100' RES STREET224 CONC DRIVEWAY194 SQFT BIT DRIVEWAY$24,383

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV50' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV50' SAN MAIN50' RES STREET153 SQFT CONC DRIVEWAY127 SQFT BIT DRIVEWAY$14,807

klyngaas
Arrow

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV137.5' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV137.5' SAN MAIN146' RES STREET362 SQFT DRIVEWAY$33,321

klyngaas
Arrow



1
6

"

3
0

"

1
4

"
1

2
"

1
4

"
4

0
"

3
0

"

2
4

"

3
0

"

2
0

"

1
2

"

2
0

"

1
4

"

1
4

"

1
4

"

1
0

"

F
M

1
6

"

R
E

T
 W

A
L

L

S
T

E
P

S

I

I
I

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

> > > > > > > > > > > > >
> > > > > > > > > > > > >

>
>

>>

>>>>>>>>

>
>

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

>
>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>
>

>
>

>>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

I
I

>>

>
>

G
G

G

>> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >>

P
-B

U
R

P
-B

U
R

P
-B

U
R

I
I

I

I

I I I

P
-B

U
R

P-BURP-BURP-BUR

P
-B

U
R

P
-B

U
R

G

G

I
I

I
I

FO FO

T
V

-B
U

R

F
O

1
"1
"

2
4

"

2
4

"

2
4

"

3
0

"
1

8
"

2
4

"

1
6

"

3
0

"

1
2

"

3
0

"

3
0

"

H
H

1
6

"
1

3
6

"

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>>

>>

F
O

F
O FOP-BUR

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

G

G
G

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

I

II

I

I

>> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >> >>

F
O

F
O

FOFO

F
O

F
O

F
O

P-BUR

P
-B

U
R

P
-B

U
R

P
-B

U
R

P
-B

U
R

P
-B

U
R

> > >

>

>

>

>

I I I I I I

I
I

I
I

I

I I I I I

1
0
0
8

75

1
5

0
'

110

1
5

0
'

1
5

0
'

1
5

0
'

1
5

0
'

50' 75' 125'

108 106

1
0
0
1

50'
9
0
9

115'

7
5

'

111

176'

7
0

'

8
0

'
1

5
0

'

9
0
6

8
0

'

156'
1
0
0
7

1
5

0
'

1
5

0
'

9
0
7

9
0
5

7
5

'

100'

7
5

'
100'

10TH STREET

D
E

P
U

E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

$
1

6
,1

7
5

$
2

6
,6

2
4

$
4

6
,4

2
6

$
2

8
,6

0
8

$
2

6
,3

1
2

$
3

7
,0

1
9

$
1

9
,4

0
0

$
3

0
,3

3
5

$
1

3
,6

6
1

$
3

1
,2

8
2

$
2

1
,2

8
1

$
1

7
,5

9
7

$
4

,2
4

3

$
4

,2
4

3

$
4

,2
4

3

$
4

,2
4

3

$
4

,2
4

3

204

$
1

6
,2

0
4

202

50'50'50'50'50'50'

206

$
1

4
,8

4
4

208

$
1

4
,7

8
1

210

$
1

4
,8

3
3

212

$
1

4
,8

7
8

$
0

302

$
0

---

$
1

9
,7

3
4

70'

207

$
2

6
,7

3
0

110'

9
0
8

F
A

IR
V

IE
W

 A
V

E
N

U
E

U
S

 H
W

Y
 2

1
2

8

10TH STREET

S
a
v
e
: 

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
0
 2

:3
7
 P

M
 k

ly
n
g
a
a
s 

P
lo

t:
 1

1
/1

3
/2

0
2
0
 4

:0
2
 P

M
 X

:\
K

O
\O

\O
L
IV

A
\1

5
6
9
3
9
\5

-f
in

a
l-
d
s
g
n
\A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

\O
L
1
5
6
9
3
9
G

M
_
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
q
u
a
n
ti
ti
e
s
_
J
V

.d
w

g

X

X

X

11/11/2020 43373

JUSTIN BLACK, PE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT

SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER

THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

0

feetscale

30 6030

15

9

PHONE: 800.838.8666
1390 HWY. 15 S.
SUITE 200, PO BOX 308
HUTCHINSON, MN 55350
www.sehinc.comDESIGN TEAM NO. BY

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

FILE NO.

Date: Lic. No.DATE REVISIONS

156939

OLIVIA,
MINNESOTA DEPUE AVE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

ASSESSMENT MAP

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_ _

_

_

_

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV50' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV50' SAN MAIN50' RES STREET232 SQFT DRIVEWAY13 SQFT SIDEWALK$15,169

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Arrow

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV50' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV50' SAN MAIN50' RES STREET232 SQFT DRIVEWAY13 SQFT SIDEWALK$15,169

klyngaas
Arrow

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV50' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV50' SAN MAIN50' RES STREET231 SQFT DRVIEWAY13 SQFT SIDEWALK$15,164

klyngaas
Arrow

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV50' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV50' SAN MAIN50' RES STREET46 SQFT SIDEWALK$13,999

klyngaas
Arrow

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV50' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV50' SAN MAIN50' RES STREET$13,800

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV70' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV70' SAN MAIN70' RES STREET234 SQFT DRIVEWAY$18,764

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV110' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV110' SAN MAIN110' RES STREET82 SQFT SIDEWALK$25,075

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV125' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV125' SAN SERV125' RES STREET254 SQFT DRIVEWAY58 SQFT SIDEWALK$29,139

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV75' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV75' SAN MAIN75' RES STREET580 SQFT DRIVEWAY89 SQFT SIDEWALK$22,018

klyngaas
Arrow

klyngaas
Text Box
50' COMM STREET510 SQFT COMM DRIVEWAY$10,201

klyngaas
Arrow

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERVICE57.5' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERVICE57.5 SANITARY MAIN57.5' COMM STREET219 COMM DRIVEWAY$18,516



1
6

"
1

0
"

1
4

"

3
6

"

2
0

"
1

0
"

2
4

"
2

4
"

1
8

"
2

0
"

T

F
M

6
"

1
2

"

3
6

"2
2

"

I

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>
>

G

T
-B

U
R

T
-B

U
R

T
-B

U
R

T
-B

U
R

T
-B

U
R

T
-B

U
R

T
-B

U
R

T
-B

U
R

T
-B

U
R

T
-B

U
R

T
-B

U
R

T
-B

U
R

G
G

G
G

G
G

I
I

I
I

I

I

T
V

-B
U

R
T

V
-B

U
R

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

TV-BUR

T
V

-B
U

R
T

V
-B

U
R

T
V

-B
U

R

2
4

"

3
6

"

2
4

"1
8

"

2
4

"

1
2

"

4
"4
"

4
"

6
"

T
V

H
H

I

I

>>>>

>>

I
I

>
>

>
>

>

>
>

>
>

>
>

>

>>>>>>>>>

FOFOFOFOFOFOFOFO

FOFOFOFOFOFO

P-BURP-BURP-BURP-BURP-BURP-BUR

F
O

F
O

F
O

G

IIIII

II

I

FO FO

FO FO

FO FOF
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

F
O

>

>

>

>

>

I
I

I
I

I

IIIIIII

>

197'

1
0

0
'

181'

1
1
2

1
0
8

5
0

'

173'

1
0
4

1
3

7
.5

'
158.5'

8
8

'

100'

1
0
5

1
0

3
8

5
'

125'

1
3

4
'

204

1ST STREET

$
2

6
,2

8
6

$
1

5
,8

4
0

$
3

8
,0

4
4

$
2

1
,9

4
8

$
2

3
,7

5
5

$
3

9
,7

2
8

$
3

4
,0

1
0

---

$
7

2
,6

9
6

315.15'310.56'

---

$
2

0
,4

5
9

75' 125'

208

$
1

5
,4

9
1

50'

210

$
2

6
,5

1
5

100'

214

$
1

6
,0

3
2

56'

216

F
A

IR
V

IE
W

 A
V

E
N

U
E

U
S

 H
W

Y
 2

1
2

D
E

P
U

E
 A

V
E

N
U

E

9

1ST STREET

S
a
v
e
: 

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
0
 2

:3
7
 P

M
 k

ly
n
g
a
a
s 

P
lo

t:
 1

1
/1

3
/2

0
2
0
 4

:0
2
 P

M
 X

:\
K

O
\O

\O
L
IV

A
\1

5
6
9
3
9
\5

-f
in

a
l-
d
s
g
n
\A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

\O
L
1
5
6
9
3
9
G

M
_
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
q
u
a
n
ti
ti
e
s
_
J
V

.d
w

g

X

X

X

11/11/2020 43373

JUSTIN BLACK, PE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT

SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER

THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

0

feetscale

30 6030

15

9

PHONE: 800.838.8666
1390 HWY. 15 S.
SUITE 200, PO BOX 308
HUTCHINSON, MN 55350
www.sehinc.comDESIGN TEAM NO. BY

DESIGNER:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

FILE NO.

Date: Lic. No.DATE REVISIONS

156939

OLIVIA,
MINNESOTA DEPUE AVE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

ASSESSMENT MAP

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_ _

_

_

_

klyngaas
Text Box
310.56' COMM STREET$42,547

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV75' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV75' SAN MAIN75' RES STREET214 SQFT DRIVEWAY$19,561

klyngaas
Arrow

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV50' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV50' SAN MAIN50' RES STREET196 SQFT DRIVEWAY$14,909

klyngaas
Arrow

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV100' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV100' SAN MAIN100' RES STREET463 SQFT DRIVEWAY$25,521

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Highlight

klyngaas
Rectangle

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV56' WATER MAIN1 SAN SERV56' SAN MAIN56' RES STREET51 SQFT SIDEWALK$15,113

klyngaas
Text Box
1 WATER SERV190' WATER MAIN1 SANITARY SERV190' SAN MAIN190' COMM STREET$42,130



ASSESSMENT ROLL

DEPUE AVENUE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

OLIVIA, MINNESOTA DRAFT

Parcel No. FirstName LastName Address 1 Address 2 Property Address City State Zip Code Legal

Front 

Footage 

Abutting 

Project

Side 

Footage 

Abutting 

Project Class.

Water Main 

Unit (L.F.)

Water Main 

Assess.

Water 

Service 

Unit (Each)

Water Service 

Assess.

Sanitary 

Sewer Main 

Unit (L.F.)

Sanitary 

Sewer Main 

Assess.

Sanitary 

Sewer 

Service Unit 

(Each)

Sanitary Sewer 

Service 

Assess

Residential 

Reconstructed 

Street Unit (L.F.)

Residential 

Reconstructed 

Street  Assess.

Commercial 

Reconstructed 

Street Unit (L.F.)

Commercial 

Reconstructed 

Street Assess.

Downtown 

Commercial 

Reconstructed 

Street Unit (L.F.)

Downtown 

Commercial 

Reconstructed 

Street Assess.

Residential 

Concrete 

Driveway Unit 

(S.F.)

Residential 

Concrete 

Driveway  

Assess.

Concrete Walk 

Unit (S.F.)

Concrete Walk 

Assess. Total Assessment

35-02231-00 Redwood Financial Inc 1000 Cook St E Redwood Falls MN 56283 HOMETOWN ADDITION LOT 2 & 

OUTLOT B BLK 1

96.22 139.50 C 96.22 $2,982.82 1.00 $2,700.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 96.22 $13,182.14 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $18,864.96 

35-02135-00 Matthew L Gleisner & Bethany P Block 1114 Depue Ave W 1114 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 HEIN'S 1ST ADD LOTS 14, 15,& E 10' OF 

W 48.17' OF S 10' OF ALLEY OF 15, LOT 

17 & E 33' OF VAC ST & S 10' OF W 38.17' 

OF ALLEY OF 17 BLK 2

241.00 0.00 R 241.00 $7,471.00 1.00 $2,700.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 241.00 $29,402.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 314.00 $1,777.24 131.00 $567.23 $41,917.47 

35-02125-00 Lyle & Twila Larson 1110 Depue Ave 1110 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 HEIN'S 1ST ADD LOTS 10 & 11 BLK 2 100.00 0.00 R 100.00 $3,100.00 1.00 $2,700.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 100.00 $12,200.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 97.00 $420.01 $18,420.01 

35-02115-00 Beth A Aponte 1106 Depue Ave W 1106 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 HEIN'S 1ST ADD LOTS 6 & 7 BLK 2 100.00 0.00 R 100.00 $3,100.00 1.00 $2,700.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 100.00 $12,200.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 116.00 $502.28 $18,502.28 

35-02105-00 Dale M & Sandra L Robideau 1102 Depue Ave W 1102 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 HEIN'S 1ST ADD LOTS 2 & 3 BLK 2 100.00 140.00 R 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 100.00 $12,200.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 80.00 $346.40 $12,546.40 

35-00595-00 City of Olivia 1009 Lincoln Ave W 1008 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 ORIGINAL PLAT S2 OF LOT 10 & ALL OF 

LOT 11 BLK 5 S OF CITY HALL - FACING 

DEPUE

75.00 150.00 O 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 75.00 $9,150.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $12,402.15 

35-00600-00 Jacob M Toren c/o Debbie Gerrety 361 10th St S 110 10th St Bird Island MN 55310 ORIGINAL PLAT LOT 12 BLK 5 50.00 150.00 R 50.00 $1,550.00 1.00 $2,700.00 50.00 $1,450.00 1.00 $2,000.00 125.00 $15,250.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 208.00 $1,177.28 130.00 $562.90 $24,690.18 

35-00640-00 Dillon Estates 1319 Birch Ave W 111 10th St Olivia MN 56277 ORIGINAL PLAT LOT 11 -EX E 80' OF S 5' 

& LOT 14 -EXE E 80'- & LOTS 15, 18 & W 

20' OF LOT 19 (MALONEY'S SUBD)

96.00 150.00 C 96.00 $2,976.00 1.00 $2,700.00 96.00 $2,784.00 1.00 $2,000.00 0.00 $0.00 75.00 $10,275.00 96.00 $20,256.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $44,926.43 

35-00645-00 Qwest Corporation c/o CenturyLink

Property Tax Department

1025 Eldorado Blvd 

Bldg 2000

906 Depue Ave Broomfield CO 80021-8254 ORIGINAL PLAT E 80' OF S 5' OF LOT 11 

& E 80' OF LOT 14 & ALL OF LOT 25 BLK 

6 & E 5' OF LOT 19 & ALL OF LOTS 22 & 

23 OF MALONEY'S SUBD

86.00 0.00 O 86.00 $2,666.00 1.00 $2,700.00 86.00 $2,494.00 1.00 $2,000.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 86.00 $18,146.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $28,006.00 

35-00680-00 David A & Bonita J Triplett 302 8th St N 132 9th St Olivia MN 56277 ORIGINAL PLAT S 6' OF LOT 21 & ALL OF 

LOT 24 BLK 6

31.00 150.00 C/R 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 31.00 $899.00 1.00 $2,000.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 75.00 $15,825.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $18,724.00 

35-00770-00 Gregg Helin 1635 Lincoln Ave W 808 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 ORIGINAL PLAT LOTS 22 & 23 BLK 7 50.00 150.00 C/R 50.00 $1,550.00 1.00 $2,700.00 50.00 $1,450.00 1.00 $2,000.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 75.00 $15,825.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $26,376.38 

35-00775-00 Halliday Family LLC c/o Kevin Halliday 1004 Backer Ave 

SE

806 Depue Ave Willmar MN 56201 CARLSON'S SUBD W 10' OF S 124' OF 

LOT O & S 124' OF LOT P & Q BLK 7

60.00 0.00 C 60.00 $1,860.00 1.00 $2,700.00 60.00 $1,740.00 1.00 $2,000.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 60.00 $12,660.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $20,960.00 

35-00780-00 Neil A Simmons 202 10th St S 800 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 CARLSON'S SUBD S 66' OF LOTS L, M, N 

& S 66' OF E 15' OF LOT O

66.00 90.00 C 66.00 $2,046.00 1.00 $2,700.00 66.00 $1,914.00 2.00 $4,000.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 45.00 $9,495.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $20,155.00 

35-00840-00 Joseph & Lisa Jo Ryan 107 8th St S 107 8th St Olivia MN 56277 ORIGINAL PLAT LOTS 10 & 11 BLK 8 100.00 150.00 R 100.00 $3,100.00 1.00 $2,700.00 100.00 $2,900.00 1.00 $2,000.00 75.00 $9,150.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $19,850.00 

35-00835-00 John A Dotson & Pamela K Dettmann 108 7th St S 108 7th St Olivia MN 56277 ORIGINAL PLAT LOTS 9 & 12 BLK 8 100.00 150.00 R 100.00 $3,100.00 1.00 $2,700.00 100.00 $2,900.00 1.00 $0.00 175.00 $21,350.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 52.00 $225.16 $30,275.16 

35-02905-00 Mary B Overton 622 Depue Ave E 622 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S 1ST ADD LOT 19 BLK 5 50.00 150.00 R 50.00 $1,550.00 1.00 $2,700.00 50.00 $1,450.00 1.00 $2,000.00 125.00 $15,250.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 329.00 $1,862.14 15.00 $64.95 $24,877.09 

35-02900-00 Richard Lee Browen 620 Depue Ave E 620 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S 1ST ADD LOT 18 BLK 5 50.00 0.00 R 50.00 $1,550.00 1.00 $2,700.00 50.00 $1,450.00 1.00 $2,000.00 50.00 $6,100.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 209.00 $1,182.94 0.00 $0.00 $14,982.94 

35-02890-00 Mikayla Meyer-Brewer 616 Depue Ave E 616 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S 1ST ADD W2 OF LOT 16 & 

ALL OF LOT 17 BLK 5

75.00 0.00 R 75.00 $2,325.00 1.00 $2,700.00 75.00 $2,175.00 1.00 $2,000.00 75.00 $9,150.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 325.00 $1,839.50 55.00 $238.15 $20,427.65 

35-02885-00 Dorcus D Ellison 612 Depue Ave E 612 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S 1ST ADD E2 OF LOT 16 & 

ALL OF LOT 15 BLK 5

75.00 0.00 R 75.00 $2,325.00 1.00 $2,700.00 75.00 $2,175.00 1.00 $2,000.00 75.00 $9,150.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 253.00 $1,431.98 44.00 $190.52 $19,972.50 

35-02880-00 Steven Schouten 608 Depue Ave E 608 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S 1ST ADD LOTS 13 & 14 

BLK 5

100.00 0.00 R 100.00 $3,100.00 1.00 $2,700.00 100.00 $2,900.00 1.00 $2,000.00 100.00 $12,200.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 293.00 $1,658.38 34.00 $147.22 $24,705.60 

35-02870-00 Joshua Tretsven & Shauna Wagner 604 Depue Ave E 604 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S 1ST ADD LOT 11 & 12 BLK 

5

100.00 0.00 R 100.00 $3,100.00 1.00 $2,700.00 100.00 $2,900.00 1.00 $2,000.00 100.00 $12,200.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 212.00 $1,199.92 57.00 $246.81 $24,346.73 

35-02865-00 Patricia A Webber 110 6th St S 110 6th St Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S 1ST ADD S2 OF LOTS 9 & 

10 BLK 5

100.00 150.00 R 100.00 $3,100.00 1.00 $2,700.00 100.00 $2,900.00 1.00 $2,000.00 100.00 $12,200.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 58.00 $251.14 $23,151.14 

35-02760-00 Renville County 105 5th St S 105 5th St Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S 1ST ADD ALL BLK 2 

COURTHOUSE

300.00 300.00 O 300.00 $9,300.00 1.00 $2,700.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 300.00 $36,600.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 255.00 $1,104.15 $49,704.15 

35-02730-00 Renville County 105 5th St S 104 4th St Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S 1ST ADD ALL OF BLK 1 & 

VAC ALLEY ANNEX & JAIL

300.00 300.00 O/O 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 300.00 $36,600.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 228.00 $987.24 $40,517.46 

35-03075-00 Renville County 105 5th St S Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S 2ND ADD LOTS 7 & 8 BLK 

8

100.00 150.00 O 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 100.00 $12,200.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $16,142.00 

35-03080-00 Keith & Kimberly Mages 306 Depue Ave E 306 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S 2ND ADD LOTS 9 & 10 & W 

14.6' OF LOT 11 BLK 8

114.60 0.00 R 114.60 $3,552.60 1.00 $2,700.00 114.60 $3,323.40 1.00 $2,000.00 114.60 $13,981.20 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 58.00 $251.14 $25,808.34 

35-03060-00 Jeffrey & Cynthia A Vosika 602 Cedar Ave E 302 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S 2ND ADD E 35.4' OF LOT 

11 & ALL OF LOTS 12 BLK 8

85.40 0.00 R 85.40 $2,647.40 1.00 $2,700.00 85.40 $2,476.60 1.00 $2,000.00 85.40 $10,418.80 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $20,242.80 

35-03095-00 Jose Perez & Cherity Perez 212 Depue Ave E 212 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S 2ND ADD LOTS 5 & 6 BLK 

9

100.00 150.00 R 100.00 $3,100.00 1.00 $2,700.00 100.00 $2,900.00 1.00 $2,000.00 100.00 $12,200.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 250.00 $1,415.00 31.00 $134.23 $24,449.23 

35-03100-00 Chuck Mitlyng 208 Depue Ave E 208 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S 2ND ADD LOT 7 BLK 9 50.00 0.00 R 50.00 $1,550.00 1.00 $2,700.00 50.00 $1,450.00 1.00 $2,000.00 50.00 $6,100.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $13,800.00 

35-03105-00 Mary Jo Eischens 206 Depue Ave E 206 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S 2ND ADD W2 OF LOT 9 & 

ALL OF LOT 8 BLK 9

75.00 0.00 R 75.00 $2,325.00 1.00 $2,700.00 75.00 $2,175.00 1.00 $2,000.00 75.00 $9,150.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 202.00 $1,143.32 0.00 $0.00 $19,493.32 

35-03110-00 Robert Trummer 202 Depue Ave E 202 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S 2ND ADD E2 OF LOT 9 & 

ALL OF LOT 10 BLK 9

75.00 150.00 R 75.00 $2,325.00 1.00 $2,700.00 75.00 $2,175.00 1.00 $2,000.00 150.00 $18,300.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 70.00 $396.20 0.00 $0.00 $27,896.20 

35-03130-00 Jeffrey Paul & Cindy Serbus 209 Converse Dr 111 Lincoln Ave Jacksonville NC 28546 PETERSON'S 2ND ADD LOTS 7, 8 & 9 

BLK 10 -EX MN DOT PARCEL#59-

150.00 221.00 R/O 150.00 $4,650.00 2.00 $5,400.00 150.00 $4,350.00 2.00 $4,000.00 260.50 $31,781.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 170.00 $962.20 134.00 $580.22 $52,172.97 

35-03125-00 Irma & Ruben Garcia 112 Depue Ave E 112 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S 2ND ADD LOTS 5 & 6 BLK 

10 -EX MN DOT PARCEL #60-

100.00 0.00 R 100.00 $3,100.00 1.00 $2,700.00 100.00 $2,900.00 1.00 $2,000.00 100.00 $12,200.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 224.00 $1,267.84 0.00 $0.00 $24,383.18 

35-03120-00 Lowell R & Chad Herdina 202 15th St S 108 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S 2ND ADD LOT 4 BLK 10 -

EX MN DOT R OF W PARCEL 61-

50.00 0.00 R 50.00 $1,550.00 1.00 $2,700.00 50.00 $1,450.00 1.00 $2,000.00 50.00 $6,100.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 153.00 $865.98 0.00 $0.00 $14,806.95 

35-03115-00 Janet Howell 104 Depue Ave E 104 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S 2ND ADD LOTS 1, 2 & 3 

BLK 10 -EX MN DOT PARCEL #62-

146.00 150.00 R 146.00 $4,526.00 1.00 $2,700.00 146.00 $4,234.00 1.00 $2,000.00 146.00 $17,812.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 362.00 $2,048.92 0.00 $0.00 $33,320.92 

35-02076-00 City of Olivia 1009 Lincoln Ave W 1117 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 HEIN'S 1ST ADD LOT 14 -EX E 105'- & W 

25' OF LOT 16 & LOT 17 BLK 1 KUBESH 

PARK

116.42 0.00 O 116.42 $3,609.02 1.00 $2,700.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 116.42 $14,203.24 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 121.00 $523.93 $21,036.19 

35-02075-00 Christian & Jill Hanson 1113 Depue Ave W 1113 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 HEIN'S 1ST ADD W 25' OF LOT 11 & ALL 

OF LOTS 13 & 15 & E 25' OF LOT 16 & N 

20' OF E 105' OF LOT 14 BLK 1

150.00 0.00 R 150.00 $4,650.00 1.00 $2,700.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 150.00 $18,300.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 324.00 $1,833.84 96.00 $415.68 $27,899.52 

35-02070-00 Zachary T Kubesh 1107 Depue Ave W 1107 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 HEIN'S 1ST ADD E 25' OF LOT 11 & ALL 

OF LOTS 8 & 9 BLK 1

125.00 0.00 R 125.00 $3,875.00 1.00 $2,700.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 125.00 $15,250.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 292.00 $1,652.72 27.00 $116.91 $23,594.63 

35-02055-00 Chris & Heidi Mack 202 11th St S 202 11th St Olivia MN 56277 HEIN'S 1ST ADD LOTS 1, 4 & 5 BLK 1 140.00 150.00 R 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 75.00 $9,150.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 187.00 $1,058.42 0.00 $0.00 $10,289.45 

35-06565-00 Randal J Visser 1007 Depue Ave W - Apt 

#204

1007 Depue Ave-Unit 

#204

Olivia MN 56277 CONDOMINIUM NO 2 ELMCREST OF 

OLIVIA UNIT #204 ELMCREST 

CONDOMINIUM

25.00 25.00 R 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 25.00 $3,050.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 6.00 $25.98 $3,075.98 

35-06561-00 Teton Oasis LLC 11392 North Barn Owl 

Way

1007 Depue Ave-Unit 

#102

Boise ID 83714 CONDOMINIUM NO 2 ELMCREST OF 

OLIVIA UNIT #102 ELMCREST 

CONDOMINIUM

25.00 25.00 R 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 25.00 $3,050.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 6.00 $25.98 $3,075.98 

35-06564-00 Teton Oasis LLC 11392 North Barn Owl 

Way

1007 Depue Ave-Unit 

#203

Boise ID 83714 CONDOMINIUM NO 2 ELMCREST OF 

OLIVIA UNIT #203 ELMCREST 

CONDOMINIUM

25.00 25.00 R 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 25.00 $3,050.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 6.00 $25.98 $3,075.98 

35-06560-00 Teton Oasis LLC 11392 North Barn Owl 

Way

1007 Depue Ave-Unit 

#101

Boise ID 83714 CONDOMINIUM NO 2 ELMCREST OF 

OLIVIA UNIT 101 CONDOMINIUM #2 

ELMCREST

25.00 25.00 R 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 25.00 $3,050.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 6.00 $25.98 $3,075.98 

35-06563-00 Teton Oasis LLC 11392 North Barn Owl 

Way

1007 Depue Ave-Unit 

#202

Boise ID 83714 CONDOMINIUM NO 2 ELMCREST OF 

OLIVIA UNIT #202 ELMCREST 

CONDOMINIUM

25.00 25.00 R 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 25.00 $3,050.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 6.00 $25.98 $3,075.98 

35-06562-00 Teton Oasis LLC 11392 North Barn Owl 

Way

1007 Depue Ave-Unit 

#201

Boise ID 83714 CONDOMINIUM NO 2 ELMCREST OF 

OLIVIA UNIT #201 ELMCREST 

CONDOMINIUM

25.00 25.00 R 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 25.00 $3,050.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 6.00 $25.98 $3,075.98 

35-00962-00 Neil A Simmons 202 10th St S 202 10th St Olivia MN 56277 ORIGINAL PLAT LOT 1 BLK 12 50.00 150.00 R 50.00 $1,550.00 1.00 $2,700.00 50.00 $1,450.00 1.00 $2,000.00 125.00 $15,250.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 240.00 $1,358.40 73.00 $316.09 $24,624.49 

35-00955-00 David A & Bonita J Triplett 302 8th St N 907 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 DEPUE'S SUBD OF BLK 11 LOTS 16, 17 & 

18 BLK 11 SHOP

75.00 100.00 C 75.00 $2,325.00 1.00 $2,700.00 75.00 $2,175.00 1.00 $2,000.00 0.00 $0.00 50.00 $6,850.00 75.00 $15,825.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $38,517.27 

35-00950-00 Evelyn Kopacek 905 Depue Ave W 905 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 DEPUE'S SUBD OF BLK 11 LOTS 13, 14 & 

15 BLK 11

75.00 0.00 R 75.00 $2,325.00 1.00 $2,700.00 75.00 $2,175.00 1.00 $2,000.00 75.00 $9,150.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $18,350.00 

35-00925-00 United Methodist Church 202 S 9th St 202 S 9th St Olivia MN 56277 ORIGINAL PLAT LOTS 1,4,5,8 & 9 BLK 11. 

CHURCH & PARSONAGE

150.00 250.00 O/O $0.00 0.00 $0.00 150.00 $4,350.00 0.00 $0.00 150.00 $18,300.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 168.00 $950.88 16.00 $69.28 $23,670.16 

35-00900-00 F & M Bank Minnesota 940 10th Ave 815 Depue Ave Clarkfield MN 56223 ORIGINAL PLAT W 150' OF VAC ALLEY & 

ALL OF LOT 6 & N 11' OF LOT 7 & LOT A-

F, HEIN'S SUBD OF LOTS 2 & 3 BLK 10

150.00 200.00 C $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 150.00 $31,650.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $33,916.65 

PREPARED BY:  Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Page 1 of 3

Draft-October 2, 2023

Printed - 9/28/2023



ASSESSMENT ROLL

DEPUE AVENUE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

OLIVIA, MINNESOTA DRAFT

Parcel No. FirstName LastName Address 1 Address 2 Property Address City State Zip Code Legal

Front 

Footage 

Abutting 

Project

Side 

Footage 

Abutting 

Project Class.

Water Main 

Unit (L.F.)

Water Main 

Assess.

Water 

Service 

Unit (Each)

Water Service 

Assess.

Sanitary 

Sewer Main 

Unit (L.F.)

Sanitary 

Sewer Main 

Assess.

Sanitary 

Sewer 

Service Unit 

(Each)

Sanitary Sewer 

Service 

Assess

Residential 

Reconstructed 

Street Unit (L.F.)

Residential 

Reconstructed 

Street  Assess.

Commercial 

Reconstructed 

Street Unit (L.F.)

Commercial 

Reconstructed 

Street Assess.

Downtown 

Commercial 

Reconstructed 

Street Unit (L.F.)

Downtown 

Commercial 

Reconstructed 

Street Assess.

Residential 

Concrete 

Driveway Unit 

(S.F.)

Residential 

Concrete 

Driveway  

Assess.

Concrete Walk 

Unit (S.F.)

Concrete Walk 

Assess. Total Assessment

35-00890-00 Berge Investment Group 

LLC

112 9th St N 801 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 ORIGINAL PLAT LOTS 1 & 4 BLK 10 100.00 150.00 C $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 75.00 $15,825.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $17,303.25 

35-00865-00 Berge Investment Group 

LLC

112 9th St N 707 Depue Ave Oliva MN 56277 ORIGINAL PLAT W 60' OF LOTS 2, 3 & 6 

BLK 9

60.00 150.00 R 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 60.00 $7,320.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 83.00 $359.39 $7,679.39 

35-00860-00 Jacob M Kuemper 705 Depue Ave E 705 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 ORIGINAL PLAT E 90' OF LOTS 2, 3 & 6 

BLK 9

90.00 0.00 R 90.00 $2,790.00 1.00 $2,700.00 90.00 $2,610.00 1.00 $2,000.00 90.00 $10,980.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 87.00 $376.71 $21,456.71 

35-00855-00 Joanna Flores 703 Depue Ave E 703 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 ORIGINAL PLAT W 50' OF LOTS 1, 4 & 5 

BLK 9

50.00 0.00 R 50.00 $1,550.00 1.00 $2,700.00 50.00 $1,450.00 1.00 $2,000.00 50.00 $6,100.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 124.00 $536.92 $14,336.92 

35-00845-00 Franklin R Stillson 701 Depue Ave E 701 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 ORIGINAL PLAT E 100' OF LOT 1 & N 30' 

OF E 100' OF LOT 4 BLK 9

80.00 100.00 R 80.00 $2,480.00 1.00 $2,700.00 80.00 $2,320.00 1.00 $2,000.00 50.00 $6,100.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 509.00 $2,880.94 86.00 $372.38 $18,853.32 

35-03010-00 Mitchell & Christine Lothert 619 Depue Ave E 619 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S SUBD OF O.L. 1 & 2 LOT 

10 BLK 7

79.00 150.00 R 79.00 $2,449.00 1.00 $2,700.00 79.00 $2,291.00 1.00 $2,000.00 79.00 $9,638.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 63.00 $272.79 $19,350.79 

35-03005-00 Daniel Landers & Cassidy Hansen 615 Depue Ave E 615 Depue Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S SUBD OF O.L. 1 & 2 LOTS 

8 & 9 BLK 7

100.00 0.00 R 100.00 $3,100.00 1.00 $2,700.00 100.00 $2,900.00 1.00 $2,000.00 100.00 $12,200.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 258.00 $1,460.28 84.00 $363.72 $24,724.00 

35-03000-00

(Taxpayer)

Sally & Ramiro Webber c/o Gary Vanderpol 5010 Lake Elizabeth 

Ln

611 Depue Ave Atwater MN 56209 PETERSON'S SUBD OF O.L. 1 & 2 LOT 7 

BLK 7

50.00 0.00 R 50.00 $1,550.00 1.00 $2,700.00 50.00 $1,450.00 1.00 $2,000.00 50.00 $6,100.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 263.00 $1,488.58 140.00 $606.20 $15,894.78 

35-03000-00

(Owner)

Gary Vanderpol 5010 Lake Elizabeth Ln 611 Depue Ave Atwater MN 56209 PETERSON'S SUBD OF O.L. 1 & 2 LOT 7 

BLK 7

0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

35-02995-00

(Taxpayer)

JC Estates LLC 602 Cedar Ave E 609 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S SUBD OF O.L. 1 & 2 LOT 6 

BLK 7

50.00 0.00 R 50.00 $1,550.00 1.00 $2,700.00 50.00 $1,450.00 1.00 $2,000.00 50.00 $6,100.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 255.00 $1,443.30 77.00 $333.41 $15,576.71 

35-02995-00

(Owner)

Denny Hanson Trustee Denny Hanson Trust 1805 Wedge Ct 609 Depue Ave Sun City Center FL 33573 PETERSON'S SUBD OF O.L. 1 & 2 LOT 6 

BLK 7

0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

35-02990-00 Matthew & Lillian Shubert 607 Depue Ave E 607 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S SUBD OF O.L. 1 & 2 LOT 5 

& W2 OF LOT 4 BLK 7

75.00 0.00 R 75.00 $2,325.00 1.00 $2,700.00 75.00 $2,175.00 1.00 $2,000.00 75.00 $9,150.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 362.00 $2,048.92 0.00 $0.00 $20,398.92 

35-02985-00 George & Linda Stadther 605 Depue Ave E 605 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S SUBD OF O.L. 1 & 2 LOT 3 

& E2 OF LOT 4 BLK 7

75.00 0.00 R 75.00 $2,325.00 1.00 $2,700.00 75.00 $2,175.00 1.00 $2,000.00 75.00 $9,150.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 414.00 $2,343.24 0.00 $0.00 $20,693.24 

35-02980-00 Adam and Elizabeth Torkelson 603 DePue Ave 603 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S SUBD OF O.L. 1 & 2 LOT 2 

BLK 7

50.00 0.00 R 50.00 $1,550.00 1.00 $2,700.00 50.00 $1,450.00 1.00 $2,000.00 50.00 $6,100.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 88.00 $381.04 $14,181.04 

35-02975-00 Thomas & Janice Rauenhorst 211 6th St S 601 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S SUBD OF O.L. 1 & 2 LOT 1 

BLK 7

50.00 150.00 R 50.00 $1,550.00 1.00 $2,700.00 50.00 $1,450.00 1.00 $2,000.00 50.00 $6,100.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 86.00 $372.38 $14,172.38 

35-02705-00 Gary Nere 507 Depue Ave E 507 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 JOHNSON'S REARR OF PETERSON'S 

3RD LOTS C & D

140.00 150.00 R 140.00 $4,340.00 1.00 $2,700.00 140.00 $4,060.00 1.00 $2,000.00 140.00 $17,080.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 104.00 $450.32 $30,630.32 

35-02700-00 Darwin E & Natalie K Lothert 503 Depue Ave E 503 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 HEANEY'S REARR LOT B BLK 3 50.00 0.00 R 50.00 $1,550.00 1.00 $2,700.00 50.00 $1,450.00 1.00 $2,000.00 50.00 $6,100.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 57.00 $246.81 $14,046.81 

35-02695-00 Christopher Guse 501 Depue Ave E 501 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 HEANEY'S REARR N 79' OF LOT A BLK 3 79.00 90.00 R 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 45.00 $5,490.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 445.00 $2,518.70 0.00 $0.00 $8,008.70 

35-02710-00 Scott J & Kim J Wagner 409 Depue Ave 409 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 O'NEILL'S REARR W 25' OF LOT B & ALL 

OF LOT A BLK 4

70.00 150.00 R 70.00 $2,170.00 1.00 $2,700.00 70.00 $2,030.00 1.00 $2,000.00 70.00 $8,540.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 69.00 $298.77 $17,738.77 

35-02715-00 Kathleen A Zimmer 405 Depue Ave E 405 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 O'NEILL'S REARR LOT C & E 20' OF LOT 

B BLK 4

70.00 0.00 R 70.00 $2,170.00 1.00 $2,700.00 70.00 $2,030.00 1.00 $2,000.00 70.00 $8,540.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 84.00 $363.72 $17,803.72 

35-02795-00 Dorothy Boerboom 403 Depue Ave E 403 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S 1ST ADD W 65' OF LOTS 1, 

4 & 5 BLK 4

65.00 0.00 R 65.00 $2,015.00 1.00 $2,700.00 65.00 $1,885.00 1.00 $2,000.00 65.00 $7,930.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 103.00 $445.99 $16,975.99 

35-02790-00 Brian J Stenholm & Ragen M Harder 401 Depue Ave E 401 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S 1ST ADD E 75' OF LOTS 1, 

4 & 5 BLK 4

75.00 150.00 R 75.00 $2,325.00 1.00 $2,700.00 75.00 $2,175.00 1.00 $2,000.00 75.00 $9,150.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 91.00 $394.03 $18,744.03 

35-03310-00 Andrew Maher 2 Golf Dr 307 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S 2ND ADD W 75' OF LOTS 

13 & 14 BLK 13

75.00 100.00 R 75.00 $2,325.00 1.00 $2,700.00 75.00 $2,175.00 1.00 $2,000.00 75.00 $9,150.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 63.00 $272.79 $18,622.79 

35-03312-00 Christopher Randleman & Nancy Mathison 305 Depue Ave E 305 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S 2ND ADD E 65' OF LOTS 

13 & 14 BLK 13
65.00  0.00  R 65.00 $2,015.00 1.00 $2,700.00 65.00 $1,885.00 1.00 $2,000.00 65.00 $7,930.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 250.00 $1,415.00 0.00 $0.00 $17,945.00 

35-03265-00 Kathryn Leindecker 301 Depue Ave E 301 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S 2ND ADD LOTS 1, 2 & 3 

BLK 13

140.00 150.00 R 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 140.00 $17,080.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 103.00 $445.99 $17,525.99 

35-03260-00 George L & Elisha M Garcia 211 Depue Ave E 211 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S 2ND ADD LOTS 15 & 16 

BLK 12

100.00 140.00 R 100.00 $3,100.00 1.00 $2,700.00 100.00 $2,900.00 1.00 $2,000.00 70.00 $8,540.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 532.00 $3,011.12 0.00 $0.00 $22,251.12 

35-03210-00 Mark & Katherine Haen 14991 49th Ave NE 201 Depue Ave Atwater MN 56209 PETERSON'S 2ND ADD LOT 1 & N 47' OF 

LOT 2 BLK 12

97.00 140.00 R 97.00 $3,007.00 1.00 $2,700.00 97.00 $2,813.00 1.00 $2,000.00 70.00 $8,540.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $19,060.00 

35-03200-00 Barbara J Lenz Trustee Barbara J Lenz Living 

Trust

201 2nd St S 201 2nd St Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S 2ND ADD W 110' OF LOTS 

15 & 16 BLK 11

100.00 110.00 R 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 55.00 $6,710.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 321.00 $1,816.86 0.00 $0.00 $8,526.86 

35-03195-00 Wencel & Ardis Wertish 106 10th St S 105 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S 2ND ADD E 88' OF LOTS 

15 & 16 BLK 11

88.00 0.00 R 88.00 $2,728.00 1.00 $2,700.00 88.00 $2,552.00 1.00 $2,000.00 88.00 $10,736.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $20,716.00 

35-03145-00 Andrew & Kimberly Baumgartner 103 Depue Ave E 103 Depue Ave Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S 2ND ADD W 85' OF N2 OF 

LOT 3 & W 85' OF LOTS 1 & 2 BLK 11

85.00 0.00 R 85.00 $2,635.00 1.00 $2,700.00 85.00 $2,465.00 1.00 $2,000.00 85.00 $10,370.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 373.00 $2,111.18 62.00 $268.46 $22,549.64 

35-03140-00 Larry A & Kristine K Landin 204 1st St S 204 1st St Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S 2ND ADD LOTS 1 & 2 & N2 

OF LOT 3 -EX W 85'- BLK 11

125.00 134.00 R 125.00 $3,875.00 1.00 $2,700.00 125.00 $3,625.00 1.00 $2,000.00 192.00 $23,424.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 218.00 $1,233.88 0.00 $0.00 $36,857.88 

35-00571-00 Olivia Ambulance Service PO Box 97 1001 W Lincoln Ave Olivia MN 56277 ORIGINAL PLAT LOT 1 BLK 5 

AMBULANCE

50.00 150.00 O 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 50.00 $6,850.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $10,200.70 

35-00580-00 Wencel & Ardis Wertish 106 10th St S 106 10th St Olivia MN 56277 ORIGINAL PLAT LOTS 4 & 5 & N2 OF 

LOT 8 BLK 5

125.00 0.00 R 125.00 $3,875.00 1.00 $2,700.00 125.00 $3,625.00 1.00 $2,000.00 125.00 $15,250.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 254.00 $1,437.64 58.00 $251.14 $29,138.78 

35-00590-00 Garald & Mary Schroepfer 108 10th St S 108 10th St Olivia MN 56277 ORIGINAL PLAT S2 OF LOT 8 & ALL OF 

LOT 9 BLK 5

75.00 0.00 R 75.00 $2,325.00 1.00 $2,700.00 75.00 $2,175.00 1.00 $2,000.00 75.00 $9,150.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 580.00 $3,282.80 89.00 $385.37 $22,018.17 

35-00605-00 Citizens State Bank of 

Olivia

c/o F & M Bank Minnesota 940 10th Ave 909 Lincoln Ave Clarkfield MN 56223 KROMER'S SUBD LOTS A, B & C BLK 6 75.00 115.00 C 75.00 $2,325.00 1.00 $2,700.00 75.00 $2,175.00 1.00 $2,000.00 0.00 $0.00 57.50 $7,877.50 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $18,516.33 

35-00805-00 Annette Emery 703 Lincoln Ave E 703 Lincoln Ave Olivia MN 56277 DEPUE'S SUBD OF LOTS 1 & 4 BLK 8 

ALL OF LOTS I AND H BLK 8

100.00 100.00 R 100.00 $3,100.00 1.00 $2,700.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 50.00 $6,100.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 163.00 $922.58 0.00 $0.00 $12,822.58 

35-00815-00

(Taxpayer)

JC Estates LLC 602 Cedar Ave E 104 7th St Olivia MN 56277 ORIGINAL PLAT LOT 5 BLK 8 50.00 0.00 R 50.00 $1,550.00 1.00 $2,700.00 50.00 $1,450.00 1.00 $2,000.00 50.00 $6,100.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 20.00 $86.60 $13,886.60 

35-00815-00

(Owner)

Denny Hanson Trustee Denny Hanson Trust 1805 Wedge Ct 104 7th St Sun City Center FL 33573 ORIGINAL PLAT LOT 5 BLK 8 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

35-00830-00 Laurie A Randleman 106 7th St E 106 7th St Olivia MN 56277 ORIGINAL PLAT LOT 8 BLK 8 50.00 0.00 R 50.00 $1,550.00 1.00 $2,700.00 50.00 $1,450.00 1.00 $2,000.00 50.00 $6,100.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 35.00 $151.55 $13,951.55 

35-02910-00 Maple Tree Ventures LLC 602 Cedar Ave E 619 Lincoln Ave Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S SUBD OF BLK 5 LOT A BLK 

5

150.00 150.00 R 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 75.00 $9,150.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $9,150.00 

35-03085-00 Amparo Hernandez 102 2nd St S 102 2nd St Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S 2ND ADD LOTS 1 & 2 BLK 

9 -EX MN DOT PARCEL #58-

59.00 150.00 R 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 59.00 $7,198.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $7,198.00 

35-06842-00 Gun Group Inc 1920 Shore Dr E 1st St S Detroit Lakes MN 56501 CARING 4U ADDITION THAT PT OF LOT 

1 BLK 1 LYING W OF A LINE THAT IS 

135.65' E OF SW CORNER

190.00 0.00 C 190.00 $5,890.00 1.00 $2,700.00 190.00 $5,510.00 1.00 $2,000.00 0.00 $0.00 190.00 $26,030.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $42,130.00 

35-06846-00 Renville County DBA Olivia Hospital & 

Clinics

Attn: Accts Payable 

MS69A02A

3800 Park Nicollet 

Blvd

1st St S Minneapolis MN 55416 CARING 4U ADDITION OUTLOT A 

LEASED FARMLAND

310.56 0.00 A 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 310.56 $42,546.72 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $42,546.72 

35-03150-00 Douglas C Wittenberg 208 1st St S 208 1st St S Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S 2ND ADD S2 OF LOT 3 & 

LOT 4 BLK 11

75.00 0.00 R 75.00 $2,325.00 1.00 $2,700.00 75.00 $2,175.00 1.00 $2,000.00 75.00 $9,150.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 214.00 $1,211.24 0.00 $0.00 $19,561.24 

35-03155-00 Ryan E & Michelle M Jensen 210 1st St S 210 1st St S Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S 2ND ADD LOT 5 BLK 11 50.00 0.00 R 50.00 $1,550.00 1.00 $2,700.00 50.00 $1,450.00 1.00 $2,000.00 50.00 $6,100.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 196.00 $1,109.36 0.00 $0.00 $14,909.36 

35-03160-00 Diane S Lippert 214 1st St 214 1st St Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S 2ND ADD LOTS 6 & 7 BLK 

11

100.00 0.00 R 100.00 $3,100.00 1.00 $2,700.00 100.00 $2,900.00 1.00 $2,000.00 100.00 $12,200.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 463.00 $2,620.58 0.00 $0.00 $25,520.58 

35-03165-00 Griffin G Schaub 216 1st St S 216 1st St S Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S 2ND ADD E 144' OF LOT 8 

BLK 11

56.00 0.00 R 56.00 $1,736.00 1.00 $2,700.00 56.00 $1,624.00 1.00 $2,000.00 56.00 $6,832.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 51.00 $220.83 $15,112.83 

35-00967-00 Barbara Schuerer 27886 820th Ave 204 10th St Danube MN 56230 ORIGINAL PLAT LOT 4 BLK 12 50.00 0.00 R 50.00 $1,550.00 1.00 $2,700.00 50.00 $1,450.00 1.00 $2,000.00 50.00 $6,100.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 232.00 $1,313.12 13.00 $56.29 $15,169.41 

35-00969-00 Wencel Wertish 106 10th St S 206 10th St Olivia MN 56277 ORIGINAL PLAT LOT 5 BLK 12 50.00 0.00 R 50.00 $1,550.00 1.00 $2,700.00 50.00 $1,450.00 1.00 $2,000.00 50.00 $6,100.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 232.00 $1,313.12 13.00 $56.29 $15,169.41 

35-00973-00 Vanessya Y Lopez & Westley Gutierrez 208 10th St S 208 10th St Olivia MN 56277 ORIGINAL PLAT LOT 8 BLK 12 50.00 0.00 R 50.00 $1,550.00 1.00 $2,700.00 50.00 $1,450.00 1.00 $2,000.00 50.00 $6,100.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 231.00 $1,307.46 13.00 $56.29 $15,163.75 

35-00976-00 Andy & Cheryl Hennen 210 10th St 210 10th St Olivia MN 56277 ORIGINAL PLAT LOT 9 BLK 12 50.00 0.00 R 50.00 $1,550.00 1.00 $2,700.00 50.00 $1,450.00 1.00 $2,000.00 50.00 $6,100.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 46.00 $199.18 $13,999.18 

35-00974-00

(Taxpayer)

JC Estates LLC 602 Cedar Ave E 212 10th St Olivia MN 56277 ORIGINAL PLAT LOT 12 BLK 12 50.00 0.00 R 50.00 $1,550.00 1.00 $2,700.00 50.00 $1,450.00 1.00 $2,000.00 50.00 $6,100.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $13,800.00 

35-00974-00

(Owner)

Denny Hanson Trustee Denny Hanson Trust 1805 Wedge Ct 212 10th St Sun City Center FL 33573 ORIGINAL PLAT LOT 12 BLK 12 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

35-00930-00 Michael C & Sally A Granlund 207 10th St S 207 10th St Olivia MN 56277 ORIGINAL PLAT S 30' OF LOT 6 & N 40' 

OF LOT 7 BLK 11

70.00 0.00 R 70.00 $2,170.00 1.00 $2,700.00 70.00 $2,030.00 1.00 $2,000.00 70.00 $8,540.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 234.00 $1,324.44 0.00 $0.00 $18,764.44 

PREPARED BY:  Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Page 2 of 3

Draft-October 2, 2023

Printed - 9/28/2023



ASSESSMENT ROLL

DEPUE AVENUE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

OLIVIA, MINNESOTA DRAFT

Parcel No. FirstName LastName Address 1 Address 2 Property Address City State Zip Code Legal

Front 

Footage 

Abutting 

Project

Side 

Footage 

Abutting 

Project Class.

Water Main 

Unit (L.F.)

Water Main 

Assess.

Water 

Service 

Unit (Each)

Water Service 

Assess.

Sanitary 

Sewer Main 

Unit (L.F.)

Sanitary 

Sewer Main 

Assess.

Sanitary 

Sewer 

Service Unit 

(Each)

Sanitary Sewer 

Service 

Assess

Residential 

Reconstructed 

Street Unit (L.F.)

Residential 

Reconstructed 

Street  Assess.

Commercial 

Reconstructed 

Street Unit (L.F.)

Commercial 

Reconstructed 

Street Assess.

Downtown 

Commercial 

Reconstructed 

Street Unit (L.F.)

Downtown 

Commercial 

Reconstructed 

Street Assess.

Residential 

Concrete 

Driveway Unit 

(S.F.)

Residential 

Concrete 

Driveway  

Assess.

Concrete Walk 

Unit (S.F.)

Concrete Walk 

Assess. Total Assessment

35-00935-00 Monica Kahout Trustee Monica Kahout Trust 19153 Faywood Ct 908 Fairview Ave Richmond MN 56368 ORIGINAL PLAT S 10' OF LOT 7 & ALL OF 

LOT 10 & LOT 11 BLK 11

110.00 0.00 R 110.00 $3,410.00 1.00 $2,700.00 110.00 $3,190.00 1.00 $2,000.00 110.00 $13,420.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 82.00 $355.06 $25,075.06 

35-00795-00 Dolly Kremin 707 Lincoln Ave E 707 Lincoln Ave Olivia MN 56277 PETERSON'S SUBD OF BLK 8 O.P. LOTS 

C, D, E & F BLK 8 

0.00 85.00 R 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

35-00820-00 Joseph T Haen 307 Oak Ave E 103 8th St Olivia MN 56277 ORIGINAL PLAT LOT 6 BLK 8 0.00 50.00 R 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 50.00 $1,450.00 1.00 $2,000.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $3,450.00 

35-00825-00 Pauline M Kadelbach 105 8th St S 105 8th St Olivia MN 56277 ORIGINAL PLAT LOT 7 BLK 8 0.00 50.00 R 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 50.00 $1,450.00 1.00 $2,000.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $3,450.00 

35-00800-00

(Taxpayer)

Andrea Elizalde 705 Lincoln Ave E 705 Lincoln Ave Olivia MN 56277 DEPUE'S SUBD OF LOTS 1 & 4 BLK 8 

LOT G BLK 8

0.00 100.00 R 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 50.00 $1,450.00 1.00 $2,000.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 $3,450.00 

TOTALS 9,007.20 7,104.50 6,762.64 $209,641.84 79.00 $213,300.00 5,765.00 $167,185.00 75.00 $148,000.00 7,742.92 $944,636.24 829.28 $113,611.36 737.00 $155,507.00 11,784.00 $66,697.44 4,018.00 $17,397.94 $2,068,951.59 

Corner lot; abuts street.

Corner lot; both sides abut project.

Corner lot; multiple lots; one side of many abuts project.

Only abuts alley (not street) from Hwy 212 to DePue Ave btw 7th St & 8th St.

PREPARED BY:  Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Page 3 of 3

Draft-October 2, 2023

Printed - 9/28/2023



Page 1 of 2 
(Over) 

NOTICE OF HEARING ON PROPOSED ASSESSMENT 
 
 

 CITY OF OLIVIA 
1009 LINCOLN AVE W 
OLIVIA MN 56277 
 
Notice is hereby given that the Olivia city council will meet at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, October 30, 2023 at 
the Olivia City Hall, to consider, and possibly adopt, the proposed assessment for the DePue Avenue 
Improvement Project, which includes improvement on the following streets:  
 

 Depue Avenue from 1st Street to 13th Street (TH 71) 
 1st Street from Depue Avenue to Fairview Avenue 
 2nd Street from Depue Avenue to Lincoln Avenue (US TH 212) 
 7th Street from Depue Avenue to Lincoln Avenue (US TH 212) 
 Alley between 7th Street and 8th Street from 13th Street (US TH 212) to DePue Avenue 
 10th Street from Fairview Avenue to Lincoln Avenue (US TH 212) 

 
Improvements include but are not limited to construction of sanitary sewer, sanitary sewer services, water 
main, water services, storm sewer, concrete curb and gutter, aggregate base, bituminous street surfacing, 
turf restoration, and miscellaneous items required to complete the improvements. Adoption by the council 
of the proposed assessment may occur at the hearing. The area proposed to be assessed for such 
improvements includes properties abutting such improvements and non-abutting properties for which 
benefit can be attributed. 

 
The amount to be specially assessed against your particular lot, piece, or parcel of land, described as: 
 

35-02076-00 HEIN'S 1ST ADD LOT 14 -EX E 105'- & W 25' OF LOT 16 & LOT 17 BLK 1 
KUBESH PARK 

 
has been calculated as follows: 
 
 Water Main 116.4 L.F. @ $31.00 = $3,609.02 
 Water Service 1.0 Each @ $2,700.00 = $2,700.00 
 Sanitary Sewer Main 0.0 L.F. @ $29.00 = $0.00 
 Sanitary Sewer Service 0.0 Each @ $2,000.00 = $0.00 
 Reconstructed Street (Residential) 116.4 L.F. @ $122.00 = $14,203.24 
 Reconstructed Street (Commercial) 0.0 L.F. @ $137.00 = $0.00 

Reconstructed Street 
(Downtown Commercial) 0.00 L.F. @ $211.00 = $0.00 

 Residential Concrete Driveway 0.00 S.F. @ $5.66 = $0.00 
 Commercial Concrete Driveway 0.00 S.F. @ $6.57 = $0.00 
 Bituminous Residential Driveway 0.00 S.F. @ $1.11 = $0.00 
 Concrete Sidewalk 121.00 S.F. @ $4.33 = $523.93 
  TOTAL ASSESSMENT      $21,036.19 
 
Such assessment is proposed to be payable in equal annual installments extending over a period of 20 
years, the first of the installments to be payable on or before the first Monday in January 2024, and will 
bear interest at a rate of 5.00 percent per annum from the date of the adoption of the assessment 
resolution. To the first installment shall be added interest on the entire assessment from the date of the 
assessment resolution until December 31, 2024. To each subsequent installment when due shall be 
added interest for one year on all unpaid installments. 
 
You may at any time prior to certification of the assessment to the Renville County Auditor-Treasurer, pay 
the entire assessment on such property to the City of Olivia. No interest shall be charged if the entire 
assessment is paid by November 29, 2023. You may at any time thereafter, pay to the City the entire 



Page 2 of 2 

amount of the assessment remaining unpaid, with interest accrued to December 31 of the year in which 
such payment is made. Such payment must be made before November 15 or interest will be charged 
through December 31 of the succeeding year. If you decide not to prepay the assessment before the date 
given above the rate of interest that will apply is 5.00 percent per year. The right to partially prepay the 
assessment is available. 
 
The proposed assessment roll is on file for public inspection at the city administrator’s office. The total 
cost of the project is $9,802,710.00. The total amount of the proposed assessment is $2,068,951.59. 
Written or oral objections will be considered at the meeting. No appeal may be taken as to the amount of 
an assessment unless a written objection signed by the affected property owner is filed with the city 
administrator prior to the assessment hearing or presented to the presiding officer at the hearing. The 
council may upon such notice consider any objection to the amount of a proposed individual assessment 
at an adjourned meeting upon such further notice to the affected property owners as it deems advisable. 
 
Under Minn. Stat. §§ 435.193 to 435.195, the council may, in its discretion, defer the payment of this 
special assessment for any homestead property owned by a person 65 years of age or older, one retired 
by virtue of a permanent and total disability, or a member of the National Guard or other reserves ordered 
to active military service for whom it would be a hardship to make the payments. When deferment of the 
special assessment has been granted and is terminated for any reason provided in that law, all amounts 
accumulated plus applicable interest become due. Any assessed property owner meeting the 
requirements of this law and the policy adopted under it may, within 30 days of the confirmation of the 
assessment, apply to the city administrator for the prescribed form for such deferral of payment of this 
special assessment on their property. 
 
If an assessment is contested or there is an adjourned hearing, the following procedure will be followed: 
1. The city will present its case first by calling witnesses who may testify by narrative or by 

examination, and by the introduction of exhibits. After each witness has testified, the contesting 
party will be allowed to ask questions. This procedure will be repeated with each witness until 
neither side has further questions. 

2. After the city has presented all its evidence, the objector may call witnesses or present such 
testimony as the objector desires. The same procedure for questioning of the city's witnesses will 
be followed with the objector’s witnesses. 

3. The objector may be represented by counsel. 
4. Minnesota rules of evidence will not be strictly applied; however, they may be considered and 

argued to the council as to the weight of items of evidence or testimony presented to the council. 
5. The entire proceedings will be tape-recorded (video-taped). 
6. At the close of presentation of evidence, the objector may make a final presentation to the council 

based on the evidence and the law. No new evidence may be presented at this point. 
7. The council may adopt the proposed assessment at the hearing. 
 
An owner may appeal an assessment to district court pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 429.081 by serving notice 
of the appeal upon the mayor and city administrator of the city within 30 days after the adoption of the 
assessment and filing such notice with the district court within ten days after service upon the mayor or 
administrator. 
 

Elizabeth Torkelson 
City Administrator 


	1- Agenda
	Join via Zoom.us              Meeting ID: 825 4437 5276      Passcode: 56277

	4.A - Mayoral Proclamation - Breast Cancer Awareness Month
	4.B - Mayoral Proclamation - National Pregnancy and Infant Loss Awareness Day
	5.A - Reg Meeting Minutes 9.18.2023 draft
	5.B - Res 2023-95 Authorization to Increase Voluntary Fire Department Wages
	5.C - AFP#9 Signed_SEH & Contr
	5.D - Emergency Management Coordinator Agreement draft
	5.E - Resolution 2023-96 - Calling for a Public Hearing for 10.16.23 Unpaid Refuse
	5.F - Resolution 2023-97 A6501-39 Avgas Fuelsyst. Card reader
	CERTIFICATION

	5.G - SP A6501-39 State Grant Agreement
	6.A - Copy of Oct 2 Assessments
	6.B - DOCSOPEN-#905018-v1-Staff_Memo_Clerk_Attestation
	6.B - Ordiance 05, DOCSOPEN-#904843-v1-Ordinance__clerk_attest
	6.C - Resolution 2023-98,  Declaring Cost Ordering Prep  Calling for Hearing on Assessment_Draft
	Assessment Analysis Memo_10.02.2023
	Assessment Maps_FeasRpt_9.24.23_KLL
	Page 8

	Assessment Roll-Draft_10.02.2023
	NOHPA-Mailed_Sample

